Public Document Pack

Ste¥Yenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: Tuesday, 19 October 2021
Time: 10.30am,
Location: Council Chamber
Contact: Ramin Shams 01438 242308

Members:  Councillors: M McKay (Chair), L Rossati (Vice-Chair), M Notley, R Broom,

C Parris, G Snell, D Bainbridge, A Brown, J Hanafin, L Harrington,
L Kelly, G Lawrence, L Martin-Haugh and A McGuinness

AGENDA

PART 1

1.

2.

7.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the previous meeting held on Monday 16
August 2021.

Pages 3-6

LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE

To note the procedure for the Hearing of Licence Applications.
Pages 7 -8

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - IBIS HOTEL, THE
FORUM, DANESTRETE, STEVENAGE

To determine an application to review a premises license - ibis Hotel, the Forum,
Danestrete, Stevenage

Pages 9 - 72
URGENT PART 1 BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

Agenda Published 11 October 2021



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Date: Monday, 16 August 2021
Time: 6.00pm
Place: Council Chamber

Present: Councillors: Maureen McKay (Chair), Loraine Rossati (Vice Chair),
Adrian Brown, Lizzy Kelly, Margaret Notley, Claire Parris and
Graham Snell

Start / End Start Time:  6.00pm

Time: End Time: 8.40pm

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Doug Bainbridge,
Rob Broom, Jody Hanafin, Liz Harrington, Graham Lawrence, Andy McGuinness
and Lin Martin-Haugh.

There were no declarations of interest.
2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR

It was moved, seconded and RESOLVED that Councillor Loraine Rossati be elected
Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee for the Municipal year 2021/22.

3 LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE
The procedure for the Hearing of Licensing Applications was noted.

4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CITY TREE LTD, STATION
SHOP, UNIT 1 LYTTON WAY, STEVENAGE

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and all those present introduced
themselves. All parties present confirmed they had received a copy of the
procedure note for the meeting.

The Licensing Officer, Stevenage Borough Council advised that the issue for
consideration by the Committee was an application for a new Premises Licence for
City Tree Ltd, Station Shop, Unit 1 Lytton Way. He advised that the British
Transport Police and Hertfordshire Police had made representations objecting to the
application.

The application was for the sale of alcohol off the premises from 08:00 to 23:00
Monday to Saturday inclusive and 10:00am to 22:30pm on Sunday.

1
Page 3



The Chair thanked the Licensing Officer and invited representations from the
Objectors to the Licence.

Police Inspector Kevin Buck from the British Transport Police and Sergeant Chris
Adshead from the Community Safety Unit of Hertfordshire Police addressed the
Committee and explained the reasons for their objection to the new Licence.

The Police representatives stressed that they were not objecting to the premises or
to the applicant as a business owner but purely to the sale of alcohol at the
premises. Their objections related to the high number of incidents, particularly
suicides and attempted suicides at the railway station and the impact on all those
involved including station staff as well as the general public.

The Committee was also advised of the rise in anti-social behaviour issues including
aggressive begging at the station which in the opinion of the Police would potentially
be exacerbated by the sale of alcohol at the station and in their view, the availability
of alcohol in such proximity to the railway would increase the risk to vulnerable
people and fuel any alcohol addiction.

The Chair thanked both Officers and invited Mr Bhatt, the Applicant to address the
Committee.

Mr Bhatt informed the Committee of his experience and record of running a
successful Stevenage Town Centre business. He spoke about his willingness to
work with the Authorities to try to alleviate the concerns of the Police. The
Committee were also advised that Mr Bhatt had proposed to train his staff members
who would be working at the premises, in mental health awareness as well as
agreeing to limit the range and reduce the hours of sale of alcohol and also to
ensure alcohol was kept behind the counter.

After each party had been given the opportunity to sum up their case, the Chair
asked the applicant, objectors and Licensing Officers to leave the meeting whilst the
Committee considered the evidence presented.

During their deliberations, Members questioned the access to the station platform
and the views of both Network Rail and the Train Operator. In the hearing mention
was made of the sale of alcohol at Hitchin Railway Station. However this was viewed
as very different to Stevenage and not relevant to this application.

The option of a short term licence as a trial was considered but not thought
appropriate. The same issues would still arise.

Following due consideration, all parties were invited back into the meeting.

The Committee having considered the matter carefully and taking into account all
the relevant factors, RESOLVED that the application be refused on the basis of
Public Safety and the evidence provided at the hearing from the British Transport
Police, Hertfordshire Constabulary and the Applicant, in conjunction with the
Council’s Licensing Policy and stated Licensing Objectives.

2
Page 4



The Applicant was advised of his right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against
the above decision within 21 days of the date of the decision (16 August 2021).

URGENT PART 1 BUSINESS

None.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Not required.

URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

None.

3
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 3
STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

HEARING OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS — PROCEDURE

The Committee will apply the following procedure when considering Liquor Licence
applications and Review applications to ensure adherence to the rules of natural
justice.

1. The Committee Administrator will introduce the Licensing Officer,
Responsible Authority representatives, interested parties and the Premises
Licence Holder and any representative to the Committee. The Chair will
introduce the members of the Committee to these patrties.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the reason for the hearing and report on the
facts of the case. Members of the Committee, the Responsible Authority
representatives and Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) may
ask questions of the Licensing Officer.

3. The Responsible Authority representatives may then state their case, calling
any witnesses.

4, With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and the Premises
Licence Holder (and/or representative) may then ask questions of the
Responsible Authority representatives.

5. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) will state their case,
calling any witnesses they wish.

6. With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and objectors may
then ask questions of the Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative).

7. The Responsible Authority representatives are then invited to sum up.

8. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) is then invited to sum
up.

0. The Responsible Authority representatives, Premises Licence Holder (and

representative) and the Licensing Officer will then be asked to retire for the
Committee to consider the matter and make its decision.

10. At the conclusion of its deliberations, the Committee will EITHER invite all
parties to return to the meeting to deliver its decision OR inform all parties of
its decision in writing as soon as possible after the meeting. In either event,
reasons will be given for the Committee’s decision.

NOTES:

(2) EACH PARTY WILL BE AFFORDED A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF TIME
TO PRESENT THEIR CASE.

(2) ALL PARTIES MAY ASK FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY POINT AT ANY
TIME IN THE PROCEEDINGS.

3) THE COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL’S SOLICITOR WILL
BE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE MEETING AND MAY ASK QUESTIONS
AT ANY TIME TO ASSIST THECOMM}TTEE.
age



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 4

e

Part 1 — Release to Press Steé)age

BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda item:

Meeting Licensing Committee

Portfolio Area  Communities, Community Safety and
Equalities

Date 19 October 2021

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - IBIS HOTEL, THE FORUM,
DANESTRETE, STEVENAGE, SG1 1EJ.

Author Christine Walker-Wells | Ext. 2247
Lead Officer Christine Walker-Wells | Ext. 2247

Contact Officer Christine Walker-Wells | Ext. 2247

PURPOSE

11 To determine an application for a review of the premises licence for Ibis
Hotel, The Forum, Danestrete, Stevenage, SG1 1EJ. The application has
been made by Hertfordshire Constabulary. Representations have been
made by Stevenage Council’s licensing team.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Committee reviews the evidence presented by the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder (and/or representatives) and
determines what action should result in respect of the review application.

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION

3.1 Ibis Hotel is combined hotel and function suite. It has a premises licence for
the performance of live music, the playing of recorded music and the
performance of dance. It is also licensed to provide activities similar to the

Page 9



three just mentioned. It is further licensed to exhibit films, and provide on
and off sales of alcohol. In June, 2013. A 13 year old girl booked into the
hotel for 2 nights. During her stay at the hotel she associated with various
other residents. This situation was discovered by Police who launched an
investigation into potential child abuse. This investigation was hindered by
the Hotel failing to provide Police with CCTV footage. A combined Police
and Council visit to the hotel revealed that the procedure for viewing or
obtaining CCTV footage is an obstacle to the efficient investigation.of crime.
The application for review was accepted as valid and duly made by the
Council on 39 September, 2021. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix A.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Hotel is situated in the part of the town centre known as The Forum.
The hotel is used Stevenage Council to accommodate homeless people.
The hotel also accepts bookings from other people. At present the function
room is not being used for entertainment or functions. The hotel does not
appear to be making off sales of alcohol at present. A location map is
attached at Appendix D. A copy of the premises licence eis attached at
Appendix E.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

5.1 Hertfordshire Constabulary has submitted the review in connection with the
Licensing Objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, and the
protection of children from harm. Representations have been received from
Stevenage Council’s Licensing Responsible in connection with the Licensing
Objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance. The Police review details a number of incidents that have occurred
at the hotel, and the inadequacy of the provision of CCTV coverage which
hinders the investigation of these incidents. The Licensing Authority’s
representation re-inforce the evidence about inadequate CCTV provison, and
point out the possibility of public nuisance because the hotel is licensed for off
sales. The Licensing Authority also recommend changes to the premises
licence conditions.

5.2 A copy of the Licensing Authority’s representations is attached at Appendix C.

INTERESTED PARTIES
6.1 No interested parties have made representations.

Page 10



7

7.1

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

7.1.1 There are no financial or resource implications arising from the content of this

7.2
7.2.1

71.2.2

report.

Legal Implications

The Committee is advised that paragraphs 9.1 — 9.10 & 9.3- 10.10 of the
Guidance under section 182 of the Act describe the powers of a Licensing
Authority on the determination of an application.

The following options are available to the committee under section
51 & 52 of the Licensing Act 2003:

To modify the conditions of the licence

To exclude a licensable activity from the licence

To remove the designated premises supervisor

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
To revoke the licence

7.3 Policy Implications

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.4
7.4.1

Stevenage Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025

The following sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application:

17.2 The Licensing Authority, in determining if the application for a review is
relevant, will have regard to the current guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182 of the Act in so far as to whether an application is
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Representations made by a responsible
authority cannot be deemed as being frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

17.4 In instances where the crime prevention objective is being undermined,
revocation, even in the instance of this being a first review of the premises
licence, or club premises certificate, will be given serious consideration.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Committee is reminded of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. These particular sections are relevant to this review
application:

The Review Process paragraphs 11.1 —11.11
Repetitious Representations paragraphs 11.12 — 11.15
Reviews arising in connection with crime paragraphs 11.24 — 11.28

Equalities and Diversity Implications

Any decision by the Committee is based on evidence before it at the meeting;
there are no equalities and diversity implications.

Page 11



7.5 Crime and Disorder

7.5.1 The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and
the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in the Borough.

8 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
BD1 Licensing Act 2003

BD2  Stevenage Borough Council, Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025

BD3  Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

APPENDICES

Application for review of the premise licence.

Expanded details of incidents mentioned in the review application.
Representations the Licensing Authority.

Map of the location of Ibis Hotel.

m oo O ©® >» ©

Premises licence for Ibis Hotel..

Page 12



APPélJVI‘F A

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
' Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the'end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part1-— Premises or club premises details

The lbis Hotel

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description_ ‘
The Forum

' Post town Post code (if known)
Stevenage | 8G1IEJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Fairview Hotels (Stevenage) Ltd,
Kanta House,
Victoria Road, South Ruislipy, Middx HA4 0JO

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known) '
SBCLO070 ‘

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is hot a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete {A)
or (B) below)

2} a responsible authority (please complete (C) belgw)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

Page 13



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v" yes
Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick v yes
1 am 18 years old or over

‘Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town _| Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number | -

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (pptional)

Page 14




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Police Sergeant Christopher ADSHEAD

Community Safety Unit Sergeant / Hertfordshire Police
Hitchin Police Station

College Road

Hitchin

Herts SG5 1JX

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objecﬁire(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder /
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm /

Page 15




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
To prevent crime and disorder
To protect children from harm

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

Annex 2 No. 7

An incident record should be maintained and produced on request, to any au-
thorised Licensing Authority, Police Officer, Police Licensing Officer or PCSO
on request.

BREACH

Annex 2 No.9

The premises will be equipped with a CCTV system to include coverage of all entranc
facilities and front, side and rear entrances to the premises used by guests, and of ths
dance floor. Images are to be of a standard that is to the reasonable satisfaction of
Constabulary.

BREACH

Annex 2 No. 10

Hertfordshire Constabulary must be informed within 24 hours in the event of a break-
down of the CCTV recording equipment.
BREACH

Annex 2 No 11

CCTV images shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days and produced to an authorised
Police Officer, the Police Licensing Officer or PCSO If so requested (subject to the
Data Protection Act 1998). The premises will be responsible for providing the
appropriate medium to comply with any such request (e.g. flash drive, DVD or disc).
BREACH

{See e mail from Abel Wiseman)

Annex 2 No. 15
A record of refusals shall be maintained and produced to an authorised Li-

censing Authority or Police Officer on request.
BREACH

TO PROTECT CHILDREN FROM HARM

There have been some recent CSE concerns raised around the Ibis hotel. This in-
cludes a non-recent rape and sexual activity with a child offence allegation that oc-
curred in the hotel. This is currently going through the court process. The incident

Page 16



leading to the visit was an isolated case. There is another unrelated case gc_Jing_ through
the court process. This unrelated case is a rape allegation and sexual activity with a
child which is alleged to have occurred at the IBIS in 2019. Is due in court March
2022.

In June 2021 a 13-year-old girl was able to book a room for two days at the hotel. It

| appears that sufficient checks were not conducted by the hotel into her age, on how
she made the booking and how she was able to pay for the room or who she was
staying with. It is believed she associated with adult males and females during the
time she spent at the hotel.

Numerous requests have been made to the hotel to obtain CCTV to assist us to estab-
lishing if any offences have or haven’t taken place and to identify any potential of-
fenders during the females stay at the hotel. DPA forms were submitted from the
outset by police. These requests were not met and now an email has been received
stating that the CCTV is in fact now not available.

See attached copy.

Page 17




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (pleaaead
guidance note 3)

Information Attached :
Statements fll‘om

s Police Licensing Officer, G. Akroyd
e P.c. Sarah Lane, HALO Dept, Police HQ
e Dc Afolabi, HALO Dept, Police HQ

E Mails From

e Watch Commandeer, R. Devereux, Fire & Rescue Dept.
¢ E Mail from Abel Wiseman, IT Manager, Fairview Hotels Ltd

Summary of Incidents at The |bis Hotel, The Forum, Stevenage between 01.01.21
and 24.08.21

Page 18



Please tick v
yes

o Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate /

e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my

‘application will be rejected /

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part3 - Signai;u_res @lwse read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5), If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature C. Adshead

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 8)
G.Akroyd
| Licensing Officer
Stevenage Police Station,
Lytton Way,

' Post town Post Code
Stevenage SGI IHF

TI‘eiephone number (if any) Mob:

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-malil address
| (optional) '
|

Page 19



Please tick ¥ yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before NO

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

| If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what tﬁe} were
and when you made them
N/A

Page 20




Destroy date: R&D Schedule Section 1 Category 1° MG11(T) (7107)

| RESTRICTED (when complete)

_ Witness Statement
{Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r.27.1(1); CJ Act 1967, 5.9 & MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) & 5B)

Statement of Gillian Akroyd

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 (If over 18 insert "over 18")  Occupation Police Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, f it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature Date 4" August, 2021

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I:I (supply witness details)

| am Gillian Akroyd 7779 and | am stationed at Stevenage Police Station. | am the

Police Licensing Officer.

At approximately 9:30 hours on Wednesday 4™ August 2021, | attended The lbis Hotel,
The Forum, Stevenage. This was for an Authorities Day of Action ,and | was in _
company of Police Constable Sarah Lane, Detective Constabie Afolabi, Police Sergeant
Northway, together with Mr. Lisowski, Stevenage Borough Council Licensing Officer.
We were also accompanied by representatives from the Fire and Rescue Department.
My intention, along with the SBC Licensing Officer, was to complete a Licensing check
on the premises.

The visit was prompted by the fact that an Officer from the HALO Department (Child
Sex Exploitation Team), for Hertfordshire Constabulary, following a serious sex offence
on a girl of 13 years of age, had requested footage from the Hotel for a specific time
and date, ln relation to this offence, but had received nothing, and the CCTV footage
was an integral part of the enquiry.

On our arrival | attended the Reception Desk where a lady, | now know as Marlene
Damm, greeted us, and told us she was the Receptionist.

| requested to see the Manager, so as to explain our presence, and Marlene told me
there was no Manager on Site. | then requested to see the person in charge of the Hotel

Signature ?[lature witnessed by

Page



RESTRICTED (when complete) g -4
Page No 2

Continuation of Statement/interview of

at that time, and she told me that she was the only person present, though added that
there was a caretaker, who had stepped out to purchase paint.
| then requested that she contact somebody responsible for the hotel, to attend to meet
with us.
At this time, with the agreement of Marlene, the Fire Officers started a tour of the
building to complete their safety checks. (E mail from Fire and Rescue attached).
After a few minutes, | was handed the Reception phone by Marlene, and on the other
end was Hannah Chapman, General Manager of the |bis Hotel, Stevenage. | explained
why myself and colleagues were at the Hotel, to which she replied that she was not
working today, and she was in Norfolk, so could not attend. | asked who was
responsible for the Hotel in her absence, and she stated that if there were any prébiems
on site, then Marlene could call the Manager of the Novotel, Knebwon‘h-Park, to attend.
Hannah said she would make a call and that a Mr. Tony Roworth from the Novotel

would be down straight away. Marlene did take us to the top floor where there was an
office on the Roaf of the Hotel, and this was staffed, but the ladies there said that the
running of the hotel was nothing to do with them. We then returned to the Reception
area, which was quite busy with people, both visitors and Customers. After
approximately 45 minutes Mr. Roworth arrived. | explained why we were there and with
his agreement commenced a Licensing check/visit. Mr Roworth told me that he used to
Manage the lbis, so knew it well. Whilst walking around the premises, | asked the
relevant licensing questions in relation to the Hotel, which are the conditions of the
Licence.

When challenged about only one person (the Receptionist) being on site, in a

Hotel of 90+ rooms (of which approximately 60+ were booked),Mr Roworth had

no explanation, other than the fact he was fairly local should he be required.

Mr Roworth was asked to produce the refusals book — he told me that there is

not a refusals book as they believe it is not required, but did admit to making

many refusals.

Asked if there was an incident book on site, Mr. Roworth did not know, and that

he would have a look, but failed to produce one. He was then asked how

incidents are recorded, and he was unable to give an answer.

The conversation came on to CCTV — Mr Roworth was unable to check that the

CCTV was working, and he was unable to say how many cameras were in the

Signature Page gawtura witnessed by



RESTRICTED (when complete) ey

Page No 3
Continuation of Statement/Interview of

Hotel, asked how long the footage was kept, he stated that he believed it was 28
days, but was not sure.

Asked who had access to the system, and he explained that the system is
.managed away from site,'so nobody had access at the Hotel. Therefore, it
followed that nobody_'would know how to download for an emergency request.
After visiting the whole site, it became apparent that there was no viewing
monitor on site, so no members of staff are able to monitor the General hotel,
including corridors etc.

The only person able to access the system is off site, in another area of
Hertfordshire, and not available 24 hours to produce in an emergency.

At the completion of the visit, it became obvious that there were areas of

concern with regard to various breaches of conditions.

¢ Follow up enquiries have beéen made of Mr Abel Wiseman, who manages the
CCTV system, and an e mail has been received which is attached to the file for
information. Unfortunately, due to the probl_ems experienced by Mr. Wiseman,
and the lack of any other person having access to the system, the CCTV is now
unavailable, and the case has had to be discontinued Abel Wiseman mentioned
a repair to the CCTV. Condition 10 of the premises licence requires any
breakdown of the CCTV to be reported to the Police within 24 hours. - He makes
no mention of reporting the breakdown at any time, and Police were unaware of
any breakdown.

o Abel Wiseman stated that the CCTV was replaced but, because of cost
pressures, the new CCTV only retained recordings for 17 days. Condition 11 of
the fficers, my requests for CCTV footage have been made as a result of
receiving concerns from them that they .have,' not received the requestd
footage. This has meant that | have requested CCTV footage after the event, not
on the day of the event.

At the completion of the visit, it became obvious that there were areas of concem

with regard to various breaches of conditions.

| produce the following for information:

Signature Pag eigaaure witnessed by



RESTRICTED (when complete) M oo

Page No 4
Continuation of Statement/interview of

° Email from Fire and Rescue
° Email from Mr. Abel Wiseman
. Statement of Pc Sarah Lane, HALO Dept.

Signature Page gg‘]iature withessed by



HERTFORDSHIRE
COMNSTAEBEULARY

CHECKLIST RE LICENSED PREMISES

PREMISES: IBIS HOTEL
ADDRESS: _ | The Forum, Town Centre, Stevenage SG1 1EJ -
DATE AND TIME OF VISIT: Wednesday 4% August, 2021
— = — S — =" glsoam —
OFFICERS ATTENDING NAME & Gillian Akroyd 7779
COLLAR NUMBER: I/C

SBC Licensing Officer,
Fire & Rescue

MANAGEMENT DETAILS:

NAME OF DPS: Hannah CHAPMAN

' DPS PRESENT: No
NAME OF PERSON IN CHARGE & | Marlene DAMM ~ Receptionist N
POSITION HELD AT PREMISES Nobody else on site, other than caretaker(who was away from the
(l.e. Supervisor, Duty Manager, building). -
Staff Member)

After various phone calls — Tony Roworth, Manager of Novotel
H_otel, Knebworth Park, arrived at Ibis Hotel, some 45 minutes later.

OTHER PERSONAL LICENCE ' None
HOLDERS PRESENT?

" HAVE THEY READ THE PREMISES | No

LICENCE INCLUDING THE
CONDITIONS?

IS PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY ON DISPLAY Yes

IS PREMISES LICENCE CORRECT (SEE INTEL PACK) Yes

PUBWATCH:
ARE THEY PART OF PUBWATCH? | N/A

IF THEY ARE NOT THEN WHY NOT?

DO THEY WISH TO JOIN? ' N/A

REFUSALS BOOK:
. DO THEY HAVE A REFUSALS BOOK? No - covering Manager believes it is not required,
| | though there are many réfusals.

IF THEY DO, WHAT WAS THE LAST ENTRY No records either on paper or computerised.

[ CCOHDEN Page 25 =



INCIDENT BOOK:
DO THEY HAVE AN INCIDENT BOOK? Unknown but has offered to check. No results

= obtained on the day.
IF THEY DON’T THEN HOW DO THEY RECORD ANY Unknown as the DPS is not on site, the current staff
INCIDENTS THAT HAVE TAKEN PLACE EITHER INSIDE | on site do not know, and the ‘on call’ Manager who

OR OUTSIDE THE PREMISES? arrived, was not able to offer any information.

CONDITIONS CHECKED: ARE THE CONDITIONS BEING ADHERED TO? IF NOT THEN PLEASE RECCRD

DETAILS IN THIS BOX AND MAKE THE DUTY MANAGER AWARE OF THE BREACH:

BREACH OF CONDITION DETAILS OF CONDITION

Annex 2 No. 7 An incident record should be maintained and produced on
request, to any authorised Licensing Authority, Police
Officer, Police Licensing Officer or PCSO on request.
BREACH

Annex2 No. 9 The premises will be equipped with a CCTV system to include
coverage of all entrances and exits to the facilities and front,
side and rear entrances lo the premises used by guests, and of
the bar areas and dance floor. Images are to be of a
standard that Is to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Hertfordshire Constabulary.

- BREACH |
Annex 2 No.10 Hertfordshire Constabulary must be informed within 24 hours in
the event of a breakdown of the CCTV recording equipment.
BREACH
Annex 2 No. 11 - ' CCTV images shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days and

produced to an authorised Police Officer, the Police Licensing
Officer or PCSO if so requested (subject to the Data Protection
Act 1998). The premises will be responsible for providing the
appropriate medium to comply with any such request (eg flash
drive, DVD or disc).
BREACH
| (See e mail from Abel Wiseman) .
Annex 2 No. 15 A record of refusals shall be maintained and produced to |
an authorised Licensing Authority or Police Officer on
request.
‘ BREACH

SIA DOOR STAFF:
NAME OF COMPANY PROVIDING DOOR STAFF: Not checked at this time
| NAME OF HEAD DOORMAN: 1 =l
| TOTAL NO. OF DOOR STAFF ON DUTY AT TIME OF VISIT: —‘
| DETAILS OF DOOR STAFF PRESENT Page 26 PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW: i




FULLNAME DoB | SIANUMBER | BADGE | REASON FOR NOT
& (INCLUDING EXPIRY | DISPLAYED | DISPLAYING: PLEASE
HOME ADDRESS DATE) SEE REASON FOR NOT
DISPLAYING BELOW
Y/N
L N _‘_ | R -
i YN —
- - ']_ o Y/N
T Y/N
B Y/N o

e  REASON FOR NOT DISPLAYING: IN TROUSER POCKET, INSIDE JACKET POCKETS, INSIDE SHIRT POCKET. THIS IS A BREACH
THEREFORE PLEASE COMPLETE SIA OFFNCE WARNING NOTIFICATION.
e ARE THEY DISPLAYING A PHOTOCOPY, IF SO THIS IS A BREACH, THEREFORE PLEASE COMPLETE SIA OFFENCE WARNING

NOTIFICATION,

cCTv

QUESTIONS

| DETAILS/COMMENTS

IS CCTV WORKING, IF NOT WHY NOT?

HOW MANY CAMERAS?

' Unable to check

Not able to give exact figure

HOW LONG DOES FOOTAGE RETAIN
FOR?

Believed to be 28 days plus.

WHO HAS ACCESS TO THE CCTV SYSTEM
(Name & Paosition Held)?

Only one person — away from the site — Abel Wiseman, Away_'
from site, believed in Hertford.

WHO CAN OPERATE THE CCTV SYSTEM
AND IS TRAINED TO DOWNLOAD ANY
FOOTAGE (Name & Position Held)

Nobody on site can operate the CCTV system
Nobody on site is able to access the CCTV.

e There Is nobody on site who is trained to download
the system, as it is not available. ‘

e There is no access to view the CCTV on site at all.

® Only person able to access the system at any time is
Abel Wiseman, who Police have been unable to
obtain requested CCTV footage from 15th — 17' June,
2021,

» Though requested via Abel Wiseman, to date. (See

| pagéteznpnt fromDc Sarah Lane). -



FIRST AIDER AND FIRE MARSHALL
NAME OF FIRST AIDER ON DUTY | This area was revisited by Fire & Rescue Officers, on scene
' at same time, who has given the Hotel until September to
comply with the Fire safety instructions related to this
Hotel. ( Email from F&R attached).

NAME OF FIRE MARSHALL ON DUTY ‘N/A

| CHECKS COMPLETED Y/N | DETAILS I
(IF NO INCLUDE ANY ADVICE
slie Y wall aIven)
ARE ALL ESCAPE ROUTES CLEAR OF Y/N N/A See above
OBSTRUCTIONS (if ‘No’ state locations) |
IS THE SMOKE DETECTOR IN WORKING Y/N ‘ N/A
ORDER | - _
ARE ALL FIRE EXIT SIGNS DISPLAYED AT Y/N | N/A
ALL ESCAPE ROUTES (if ‘No’ state
locatlons}) = | o a
IS THERE SUITABLE LIGHTING AROUND Y/N N/A

ESCAPE ROUTES / FIRE EXITS (If ‘No’

state locations) o
ARE INTERNAL FIRE DOORS CLEARLY Y/N

LABELLED (if ‘No’ state locations) N/A

ARE INTERNAL FIRE DOORS USED YN | N/A

CORRECTLY L.E. TO REMAIN CLOSED

DURING OPENING HOURS & NOT TO BE
AJAR WITH ANY OBJECTS, ETC (if ‘No’
please state location) |

OTHER INFORMATION: 1.E. UNDERAGE DRINKING (TAKE DETAILS OF THE PERSON/CHECK ID)

See attached information in relation to Day of action

Page 28



RESTRICTED (when complete) |

Witness Statement . Page 1 of 1

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 8; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: |

Statementof: = Sarah LANE
Age If under 18 (if over Insert “over 18”):  Over 18 Occupation: Police Constabile 2703
This statement {consisting of ...2...... Pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it

knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution If | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

----Hi-'-':' b 4 -"n--_—I‘{--------------------"-"'-""'---""". """"""""""" ST eSS SSSEsEALi--m--e-cressasassana

| signature: {; L0 pate: 5" August 2021

This statement relates to CCTV enquiries cond ucted at the IBIS Hotel, Danestrete, Stevenage.

| currently work on the Halo Team within Hertfordshire police. We investigate child sexual
exploitation (CSE). A referral had been made to the team after a 13-year-old female — xxoxxx
had been located at the IBIS hotel. It transpired she had been there for two nights between the
16th and 17th June 2021. Police were only aware of this when her Mum called us having
located her at the hotel,

| have called the hotel on 29th JUNE to obtain further details. | have spoken to Hannah

Chapman — the hotel manager - over the phone who informed me that when xxxxxxx checked in

she was in company with a male described to be approximately 18 years old. She informed me
that ID wasn’t checked for either of them as 16 years is the.minimum age to book a room. This
male has gone up to the room with xxxxxx but it is believed he did not stay the night. xxxxxx
was seen with another male, again described to be about 18 years old during her stay. There

| was no information on these males but | was told that the name on xxxxxx booking was xxxxxx..

Due to this information | have requested 1o review the hotel CCTV. This is when | was told to
email abel@a3le.uk . 1 now know this to be the email address of Abel WISMAN.

| have attended the IBIS the following day to see if | could review the CCTV in person as many
facilities have a play back option within the premises but may only be able to download the

footage remotely. The member of staff behind reception has informed me they have no screens

for the CCTV at all — not even a live screen. She stated that she felt unsafe working at the hotel
especially overnight when they usually work alone. Even during the day, she was there with a
member of the maintenance team and they were the only staff on duty.

| have sent an email on 2nd July at 0834hrs requesting the CCTV. | have received a prompt
response to this at 0847hrs stating the footage could be shared and WISMAN has requested a.
form and description of xxxxxx. Due to operational requirements | did not see this email until
later in the day. The form requested | took to mean a DPA request, which is required when
asking for CCTV. | have sent over a DPA request along with a photo of xxxxxx.

Signature: v _ . Signature Witnessed by: N/A

MG11

| ourzots RESTEICHLQBMQn complete) |




RESTRICTED (when complets) | MG11
Withess Statement Page 2 of 2

" | have heard nothing further so have sent chaser emails on 5th July, 12th July and 16th July. In
between that | have tried to contact WISMAN using the phone numbers on his email signature.
Two.of the numbers did not connect. | have managed to get through to a switch board via ‘

number 02088422011. | was put through to WISMAN's extension but the phone went
unanswered. On the 15th July | was again put through to WISMAN's phone. It was answered

‘ this time but by another member of staff — 1 do not recall his name. | was informed that WISMAN
was the only person to assist with IBIS CCTV and | was advised to email him as he was
currently working from home.

On the 12th July | have emailed CHAPMAN asking if she could assist me with obtaining the

CCTV. CHAPMAN has replied the following day stating that the CCTV operative had asked for
more information which she had provided but other than that there was nothing she could do

and suggested | email again. | do not know what further information was asked.

Due to the difficulties with obtaining the CCTV and concemed with the fact a 13-year-old had
been able to stay at the hotel for two nights, | have been liaised with DC 712 AFOLABI. DC
AFOLABI is the Hertfordshire lead for OP MAKESAFE. OP MAKESAFE is a national initiative
focused on raising awareness of CSE within the business sector, including hotels and
encourage them to alert the police to prevent harm coming to the young person. Having

‘ discussed it, we both felt that a CSE awareness training day would greatly benefit the hotel. As
part of this discussion we have also met with Gillian AKROYD 7779 from the Community Safety
Licensing Team.

This led to a joint visit to the IBIS on 4th August 2021. During this visit it has again been asked
about CCTV. No manager from the IBIS was available but one from a partner hotel has agreed

to come down. Prior to their arrival we have been taken to the Head office, which is within the
Hotel building. | have explained to Geraldine MULLINS — director of commercial at the hotel —
about the CCTYV difficulties and she has gone to contact WISMAN. She has returned and |
informed me that WISMAN stated if a request was made, he would have downloaded it, but he
had been having issues with discs. She has then asked me to forward on the emails, including

the DPA so it could be escalated. | have sent this over whilst still at the hotel.

The manager — Tony Roworth has arrived and was unable to assist any further with the CCTV.
He couldn’t understand why if it had been asked for it wouldn't have been downloaded. At the
time of writing this statement, | am still yet to receive any form of update on the status on the
CCTV. '

it is deeply frustrating that | have received no confirmation one way or the other regarding the

‘ CCTV footage especially when it involved the safeguarding of a vulnerable young person. As is
quite commonplace with young people who have been.victims of exploitation, it takes a while for
them to speak out about it. xxxxxx is gradually talking about her stay at the hotel. The CCTV
footage from her stay is potentially key evidence and possibly the only evidence we have.

I A
Signature: Qg 2 : . Psal'aatursa(\)mmessed hy:_ N_IA

04/2013 ' RESTRICTED (when complete) |




RESTRICTED (when complete) | | me11 |
. Witness Statement Page 1 of 1

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9{ Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | | |

Statementof:  Ayodeji AFOLABI |
-Age If under 18 (if over insert “over 18”): Over 18 Occupation: Detective Constable 712

This statement (consisting of ......2...... Page's(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, ! shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be

false, or do not believe to be true.
L

| can confirm that the Victim Personal Statement (VPS} has been explained and offered to me I:I fick box
| do not* wish to make a VPS at this time :
| understand that | can make a VPS at any time before a sentencing hearing |:' tick box

*delets as applicable

Signature: A AFOLABI Date: 04/08/2021

This is my statement in relation to attending the ibis hotel, Danestrete, Stevenage Hertfordshire

in relation to a joint agency visit.

I am DC 712 AFOLABI and | am a serving Detective Constable attached to the Hertfordshire
Constabulary Child Sexual Exploitation Team. The purpose for this visit was in relation to Child
Sexual Exploitation (CSE) concems surrounding the hotel. A 13-year-old girl was able to book a
room in the hotel between 15™ to 17" June 2021, with no verification checks. This was reported
to my team to investigate as a child protection investigation. My colleague PC 2703 LANE had
liaised with the hotel on a number of occasions to see if there was any CCTV available.

The request was necessary to see if any offences had been recorded on the hotel CCTV and to
see if this vuinerable 13-year-old girl had come to any risk. There was further information that
this young girl had associated with older males and females and on one occasion was so drunk
she had to be carried to a room. As of 4" August _2021, no CCTV has been provided to any
police officer, police staff or licensing official to support our investigation.

There were also concerns around their compliance to Fire Safety Regulations, as the hotel had
been given an action plan by Hertfordshire Fire and Rescue in Sep.tember 2020.

“Signature: A AFOLABI Signature Witnessed by: N/A

RESTRICTES fwvhtn complete)

| . 04720131
8 |



| RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement - Page 2 of 2

| At 0930hrs on Wednesday 4" August 2021, myself, DS 2438 NORTHWAY, PC 2703 LANE,
Hertfordshire Fire and Rescue, Stevenage Borough Council Licensing, Stevenage Safer

Neighbourhood Team and Stevenage Community Safety Unit attended the hotel.

We were met by Marlene DAMM who was a receptionist. She did her best to put us in contact
with the General Manger for the hotel and senior management from Head office. She also told
me that she doesn't feel safe working at the hotel especially at night as she works on her own.
Apart form a maintenance person who was out buying paint at the time of our arival she works
on her own for large parts of her shift during the day and at night. She also had concerns that
she has no access to CCTV. She cannot download it or review it and there is no link to see a
live feed for the CCTV. There was also no DSP on site.

At the time of our visit there was 78 people in 61 rooms, so in case of a fire she would not hiave
been able to safely get persons out of the hotel. She was also scared to tell her bosses as she
was in fear of being reprimanded for telling us. | informed her that | would speak to the local
officers to drive by and go in and see her and her other colleague that works the opposite shift
to her to provide support and reassurance. | alsoc provided her phone numbers to call in case of
an emergency.

Signature: A AFOLABI Signatu ﬁ\lltnessed by: N/A
— Page 3
| oaz013 | RESTRICTED (when complete)




Alex Lisowski

=
From: Rob Devereux <Rob.Devereux@hertfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 13:08
To: AKROYD, Gillian 7779
Subject: Ibis Hotel, Stevenage.

Hello Gill, a quick summary of our findings today at the Ibis hotel.

As you know lbis were not expecting us and therefore our contact Hannah Chapman was not available and we
showed ourselves around until the maintenance man arrived.

The action plan issued 9 September 2020 has some points which have not yet been addressed and we have époken
to Tony Roworth about this expressing our disappointment and reminding him that we have powers to escalate our
position to take enforcement action.

We intend to hold a review meeting with Tony Roworth, Hannah Chapman any other interested parties from
Fairview Hotels (7 September pencilled in) which gives them a month to address the issues raised or provide a
satisfactory reason for the delay.

We will look at our options following that meeting.

Please feel free to contact me through our admin team at administration.cfs@ hertfordshire.- ov.uk quoting
reference number V/014368 if you require anything more from us.

Stay Safe.

Regards

|  Rob Devereux
Watch Commander B | Fire Protection | Hertfordshire Fire & Rescue Service

Hertfordshire County Councll
Old Block, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, 5G13 8DE, Postal Point CHO331, Room 346 T: 01707 292310
Email: rob.devereuxii hertfordshire..ov.uk Web: www.hertfordshire.gov.uk

€) w9 UPatienu

Speinklers save ves, radiics injuries, protect
fireflghters and mduce the ampunt of Sam age o
property & Lhe apvironment. ATHinkSpnklar

***Disclaimer**™

The information In this messége should be regarded as confidenttal and Is Intended for the addressee only unless axplicitly stated. If you have recelved this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender nolified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hartfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by

Page 33



the councll. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policles or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential malntenance or support of the emall system.

Page, 34



From: abel wisman
Sent: 06 August 2021 08:30
To: BEACH, Sophie 132 >
Cc: Neil Forbes
Subject: recordings

Hello DC Beach,
Apologies for the slow reaction, | will try and explain helow.

First about the recordings, as many if not all DVR/NVR machines ours is set to rotate 'reco'rdings
(auto over write)

Due to changes to the system, A 3 repair and B replaced cameras, we at current have no more than
17 days (with luck or 14 without, depending on activity) recording, we previously always easily
reached 30 days, | have failed to notice this.

It was already highly unlikely on the 2" we had any images left of the incident date of 15" of June
Even at 2nd of July s not sure images of the 15th of June were available,

As repairs had taken place shortly before this date (2 -3 weeks) | was unaware of the shortened
recording history; and answered questions based upon experience.

Around the same date | was diagnosed with severe hypertension and type 2 diabates as well as an
internal infection that has_yet to be determined, so | must admit my mind was not 100% on the job
at hand.

Sadly enough this does not make the images appear, as | said as of today my range goes back to July
18/19

Though I'm not happy yet with the current 14 day capacity (varies between 14 and 18 days) in these
dire times with restrictions on investments, due to the business being severely impacted by COVID19
the cost of replacing the nvr {2) with much larger capacity is cost prohibiting and | was feeling that
the time was enough for the time being (my reasoning being that requests usually are same day)
and ! would look to expand again one business returned to slightly normal

Stevenage police knows | normally go out of my was to accommodate them, and I'm very sorry not
to be ahie to assist them in this case.

With kind regards

Abel Wisman

Head IT Kanta Enterprises
Head IT Faiview Hotels

Page 35



Page 36



Noeeos

_ w04 |23 - 516/ "d|ay 10} Sujwealds Y1oq 3. SJBWS) B PUE 3[eW B - paAISIDI [|BD JayLIn) -|

S,

T8¢ “jied 1ed 3103 JS9M JO JOOj) pIg UG SI Yu| “d|ay 10y SUILLEIIDS SUOIWOS JeSY UED LU

dn uayom sem pue daajse sem ay s1sa88ns Juawlels sy Ing paJnfuiun AjSUILLBaS JOPLIOD)|

3[ew J23W 0] SNP S| S|RWAH "By 3||0d SJIYSU|OIUIT Ul 3jewWa} Jo} UIsduod Supodas Yy

BujAe)s pue ssajawoy SIaH “wiy JO pjoy 398 J0UUeD 3YS SB UOS JaY JO} pauladilod s Jaj|e)

ay3 ysnouyy Sunyjjem d) Y1 jo dia ALDD e papiroid aaey ‘Jaramoy adejooy A1DD Suipiaocad|
u1 SUIIOOY IO} UIB 10U aney [310Y Ay “SIY] SUOP SEY oYM 123dsns Ay} Sem )l SaAI|aq
pue Jsiedai puoiaq paysews dojde) siy punoy os|e sey dj 3yl ‘d| Y3 || 01 paualealy) sey
12dsns ay) ynesse ay) Suung “sa8uy apjuid pue Suu siy uaamiaq puey siy uo yses jjews
e pue ey S1y Jo apis 1y3u ay3 uo ydjetds adie| e ‘di| ujds e ‘peayasoy siy 03 N2 e Suisned
sawn ajdiyjnw soey 3y} uy uny Suiydund 1dadsns ayy 03 uINOMe sey di 2yl Sujuiow

X8u 3] "snojaasd 3ulUaAs 3Y3 S13Y10 Yum J9y1asol Sunjuup asam 1oadsns ayl pue di 3yl

“~AgJeau wood e 323 03 Suilil s| "puey Jo 1no 5198 SuiAue Hsn
[1E2 [[1M pUe ‘Bjeway yum |310Y ay) ui SuiAe)s aq [im ays Auedwo) a.e) [eidos ajeaud ayl
40 198eueA WOLY [[BD) "D|GRISUNA S| 3|ewRS "A13JeS J0J UIIILO0D - BBW 3Y] UO S|Ie1ap ou
SeY 3ys - sAep 9/ 10j 3jew umou)y AjUO - SSIIAJBS |BIDOS LUOJY PIe SAAI9JAU BYs - S Jadiadsy
'SBY 9|2} 3y} - SUIDU0D "SIHOOST - TZOZSOTT - XIS J0] - [910H Siq] 2Feuanals e

"wify asiel 03 paSeurw aaeY S1a3L40 WIL| UO Y33yD 0} J00p 3y} uado Jou
PINOM oYM [210Y Y3 Suni sey 3ys “J00p siy uo uB|S GINISIP 10U Op e Sey a4 'siq| Y3 Je

7810 S1y yE:0T
wi2ouo)  -TZ0Z8060-OH 18 &2 666 12/80/60 S
‘0€:0T e Wiy 3unnesse 4q 3y Aq| . _
1) 03 sheauyL | TZ/ISTT9/TY Jwu) T2/80/60, ¥
N~
SLv0 w
uiasuo) -120Z80LT-DH Iy /€:91 12/80/iT| 5y "€
— & & a
8590 SJY SZ:0¢ L
wa2uo) -TZ0Z80LT-DH) 18 112 666 1Z/80/LT] 2
1Z/80/vC 1
uoneoyisse) .
Alewwing ljod ERIIESETEY adAL Jjeg ‘oN

98eudns)s ‘wniog 3yl ‘98euanals siq| 104

sjuadpioul jo Azewwing




Page 38



~ Buluaas siy1 apew u3Bq SABY SYIAYD JAYLINS ‘SIq) Y] 1€ LIBIS pue 4] Y1 o1 uayods Apeasje]

3AeY 120140 *INS Ag padeuew Bulag si syl - €£/3N "ul padeld uaaq sey ays uonenys
"sajew Aq WooJ 3y 0} pamojjoj Suiaq pue Suljjes
18D “Ajjeqsan passesey 3ujaq si ays ‘|910H ay3 ul 3jdoad ssajawoy Jayjo Aq parasie)

Y3 O AN[IGRIBLINA 3Y) JOJ ) UIBDUOD)

3ugaq s1 ays SaAILJaY “Yul pUE SINSS] HIA SBY 3|BW34 Siy) "ABAMIOIOW Jeau Jsodino punoae
3uiuey punoj sjeway e Noqe PauI0u0d si 3Ys (INNY-IHYIL) NVAY dSNI PIJIed sey Jul

*13Y 10y} |e3431 Jayjoue d3ejd ||m 9Mm ‘|eLlajal JaY 0} anp pajelisnuy si ays ‘AjjeurSuo

UBY) JaW|ed yanuwi S1 3ys 2jeway 0 uayods - TZHIN SIY vS:TT "Mopuim ay] Jo no dwnl 03
8ul03 s pue 100} YIS 8Y] UO S| 3YS puB SSI[IWOY S| 3YS SE [10H SIq| Y2 UI SI 3YS SABS ays

[958y |1y 03 Suiod si ays Aes 0 1ey2q3M BIA 55323V §0 Juj0d B|3UIS Pa1IRILD SeY 3jewad

*s100p Buinjoaa. uL SutAeld syinoA Supuodal jye1s yu)
‘uodeam e 0] 55333 IALY 1,USIOP J|EW S} PUE UIIS UBAQ|
sey uodeam ou Inq Aj|egI9A Spew Sem 1831y} 241 ‘AVM ANVIIATTD 18 25n0yY S, pusiy
'S1y 03 papeay pue ¥s| usyl sey di *,NOA GV1S 11, ‘dIYIFNNN J¥V SAVA 34,N0A ‘NOA

HLIM QH4OM ¥ 33N [, JO 199)2 9Y1 01 SPJOM PIES PUE |310Y 3Y3 JO U0} 3Y] 0] IO 4] Y}
pamoj|oj sey 10adsns 3y} usym Sid] 3y JO N0 Supjjem uaaq sey d| ‘pooy siy Suleals jo dl
3y} pasndoe Ajsnolazid pey padsng ‘asnoy paseys e ul Aoy NHOA Ul dAI 03 pasn 1oadsns
pue d| "39¥NIAILS 810y Sid] 2yl 1e swoos ajesedas ul 3uiAels uaaq aaey 1xadsns pue (|

“pusuy
€ Y1m suoodsiayiap syl woly jo payjjem ySnoyije ‘1a1e| [930y siql 3yl 3e 2jew ay3 Suwuiof

3¢ J0u Aew 10 Aew oYM S|eWS) € JO J3qUINU BY3 40O} OS|e ajew sy} ‘SBeuanals |aloy siql
ay3 12 yBiuoy s8nip mE_mmEm:_m: aq 01 Aj2x1| 2Je yjoq Ady] s3jels yui os Wwoy Suikers

© BJe S3jRW Y1oq 219ym aSeUaAR)S [310Y SIGI 3y} 0} Yaeq auo3 sey Ijew JIYlo ay) ‘ gnd
sucodsiayap 3yl ul [[11s S| paydiess Sem 1Byl 3B 3y} ‘wiy uo s8nIp ou aaey 0} punoy
pue Ayndas Aq payoseas sem ajelU U0 ‘WAY1.UO0 pey A3yl aurednd/yius 1noge Sunjjel
219M pue 28euanals ul qnd suoodsiayiapy ay3 ul payaeosdde sajew om} Suiodaa Yu|
“TZVAN YUM

S1 Oym 3w Y] aq 0} paadl|ag S| pue |330Y Y3 Yaj sey Padsns ay) ‘doyde| 03 aSewep
[euruLd Sujsned uonippe ul ‘ajew sy3 XL os Sulop Is|iym ‘saunfut HaV - peay pue Apoq

3yl ui Ajpajeadads widiA 3y} payaund sey 103dsns - #i7bAN “peayasoy 01 12 ‘wng Suipaalq
B Sey WidIA '35an8 e os|e 5| 10adsns ay1 aAs||3q LEIS ‘WIdIA 3U3 [|IY O} paualeaiyl Sey oym

S|ew Spuoiq e Aq paydene uaaq sey ay 1eyl pIes Sey JuapIsal.djew e ‘[910y ayt 1e jjels

£890

wiaduo) -ﬁNQN\.omw-u_.__

. €620

u1g2u0) ~“TT0ZLO0EZ-IH

€610

asv “TZ0ZLOET-OH
5524351 J0
uwliejy JuswisseleyH

Suisne) 1Z/V16L5/TY

T080

mmam | -120Z80S0-DH

SIY 0S:LT.

SIY STTT
18 |[e2 666

siy

S5:80 |rew|

AW/

S 0S°1Z
12 11€2 666

1z/L0/€T 01

_|
|
1Z/i0/sz. 6

TZ/L0/ €z 8

Page 39

TZ/L0/9T L

TZ/80/v0,  °9



Page 40



om Buissiw Juam osje aH “sadessow o1 SuiAjda. pue auoyd siy uo aq jou 0} fensnun FYEYY

$1111Nq [eNsNUN 3,us! JnoiABYSQ SIY) 1eY) pue dijoyoo|e ue si 3y 1eyl ples sey YUITZOZLOET
UC 00:LT Ul 3|Iqows S|y Uo u3q 3, Usey pue WooJ |10y JoMSUE 0} Pajie) SH WOOI SIY
01 y2noJy; Jay nd uondadaspue |lewsa sy uo dn 3we? Jey} Supjooq e pajeaid ay se [310y

S1q1 3Y3 03 WY PAYIBJ} SBY BYS "SWOY W0 },uSey pueqsny Jay 1ey} Aes 01 pajjed sey Yuj|
- o  spelsp laylol

ON °pa103]|02 Udaq Sy aH /T€0 "YU 5Y) Jo) SSDUPPE SWOY SIY 0] WY 3) el Pue wiy

198 01 SUIWO) aq jjm oym uoyd ay1 uo J3y3ey Siy 0} uaxyjods “wiy Yum paaiSe J0u pue
U B} S,dY SUILIOD JO JNS3L B 3Je S|jeD "I[eW O} duryeads -z5zIN *Aepo) sAed| 01 anp si pue
Aepsajsai ul payaoyd ay ‘Jueua] |12UNOJ B Jou S| Y pue UIAIS S|IRISp ‘S| /07 WOOJ Ui IjewW
uondadal uo yeis ot uayods “Buoim Bujyrawos si a1aY) i 10 aposida H e Suiaey si Yy

J1 2Jnsun Ju| “Jamsue ou s 3JaY) Inq uondaday Suljjes pauy sey Juj ‘pIJapINUE UG SeY
| BUOCAWOS /(7 WOOJ SuNNOYS S| pue 100y puz 3y} UO APISINO i Sjew e 1eyl Surodas Yy
"38BUA31S ‘[910H 21ED 2y} UI SSIUPPE SWOY SIY 0] UdYE] d| ~MO|j0) Jou pip dno.5]

JYL ‘|210H SIq| 3Y3 03Ul URS U3Y] d| "Sem S1yl OYMm WJYuod Jou pjhod Ing ‘00 Jeq SJ3punol
uapoom e paonpoud dnead ayy Jo Jeylouy noA anows o1 Sujo8 we | pa1noys pue

ajiwy 3jA1s oquuey e padnposd Jjew ¥ "UOJIE2II}|E [RGJIA SUINURUOD Wiy Pamo||oy A3yl
Inq Aeme )jjem 0} paLI] 3 "J3IJED PALINIIO YDIYM JUPIdUl ue Inoge wiy Supyse uesaq
Aay| -sajewd) pue sajew jo dnoid e Aq payoeosdde sem ay paieis 3H ‘e 3yl apew

oym 3jew 3yl paydeosdde s1aoy10 "saAluy Yum sajews Jo dnosd e Aq paseyd uaaq pey

24 183 3unels ajew e wol) spHoda) 0} ‘[310Y SIg] PUD)IE 0] PIHSE] JaM SIIYO :0TSIN|
~“Aeme uni uayy sey di *,noA ayows o} 3uioS w,|, PlES PUE ‘BPE[q YOUI-G B YuM aju) 2jAlS|
oquey e moys 0} dn Jiys siy pajind ‘d| paydeosdde sey 10adsns -28euans)s ‘Aemsuaany|
o - - "pasop|

3q ued 30| ‘211SAWOP ON 'SSIJAWOY apew Sujaq JAAD Wea) HI SIY Ylim juswnsie ue|
duiaey sem ajew ‘yels yum uaxods :/EpIN ‘[210Y Syl JO 3PIS BY] 0] UMOP SISEINS YM |
2URDS YI)| UaY] DewWS] -ap|sul ydeq 3[ew 3y} 198 0] pawl pue Auadoud Y} APISINO dwied |
4e1s "3jewsay ayl 1e Suireams 13 Builnoys sem sjew Jeyy pies Yu| |10y sigql Ayl apISINo
Buindie djews) pue 3jew e sem a1ay) ‘ofe sujw Qg punoie eyl Lodas oy Suyjed Yyu||
“Inoiaeyaq payradxs Suipiesal s8ulusem/siapulLual anss [|im A3y} pue pawsioju|

3q ([LM SIUIPISSI UM JIRJUOD Je|n3I BARY OYM WEd) Jada3fs y8nou jipuno) -inolaeyaqg
J13Y1 In0ge papuIWal US3q SABY SPISINO I9M OYM SJUIPIS3I [RIDASS “PApPadu J)

I|qejleAe s A1DD pue uoiienyis Sulo3uo ayy a8e8 0] [910Y ay) 1 SulAels ajeway yoea ypm

£¥10

uadu0))| -1Z0ZL0¥T-DH S1y ZZ:80
i |

S¥00 _

u;0u0)|  -TZOZLOSI-OH S14 00:20

|

_

suodeam 8580 SIYy 8Y:TT

BAISUDHO -1202£L00Z-2H 18 || 666

I 03 se31y L 1Z/98vSS/Tv WL
' 99€0
uiau0| -TZ0Z/0EZT-DH|

1Z/L0/v1| ST
|

TZ/20/9T T

Page 41

HN\NQ\ON. '€t

tz/t0fo, x|

s1Y €€:2T |

12/10/€2 'IT




Page 42



‘Odd € Jopun pjiyo ay3 ace|d 03 papioap sem 3

"J9)10M [B{20S S Ja3ySnep ayl yum Suliapuod 1aye pue ‘awoy Je yoeq Jaydnep Joy Juem
10U S0P 3YS 1Y} PaULILUOd SBY INNIN "3ASNOY 341 JO INO JaY p3ID pPey WNIW 431 TZ0T
ANNT YIST AVASINL-32uss SIgl Y3 38 Buikels uaaq sey (8002/T0/ET 40Q) 121ySnep Jey)
1o suiny 1l pue ‘o uayods uaaq aaey JaySneq pue wWIN Y10q ‘|eAle SO uodn 3T
T9S ‘IOVYNIAILS “13LOH SIg1 Y3 12 uoned3}e ue pey asey Jajydneq pue WN e ysym
U] JUBPIdUI UE 0] P3j|ed dISM SINYO ‘TZ0Z INNT WILT AVASHNHL U0 OT:TT xoidde 1y

-anpuoddnsun Apuaiind d)  -Jano|

paggeds mou sey yalym unys sy Jo yealq yais A1sA e Suisned wue J3y paydlelds Jayjow
. 43y ‘Aepuopy uo 1ey) pauoiuaw d| ‘ajns JUapidul paysiuy Iyl 01 spiedas up ypau s d|
ay1 uo Juiuappal YSys sem 213y "sqU JAY Jo uoISas Ay ul 13y payound pue Jay paddejs

sey 13adsns ayz 1ey) sajels os(e d| *1ay pajSuens pue Joo} ay] U 4| 2y} pey sey 1adsns
"di.3Y} paqqeid sey pue wool 210y s,d] Y3 paJaua sey padsng "{109dsns) Jayjow 13y |
WO} U3|01A JaYHINY JO s1e3) 03 anp Ayajes Jo ade(d e se 131 OH SiFl 2y3 1e BujAels sem d||
"P.0dd U3y} sem133dsng “aaruoddnsun Ajjeniu sem d|  "SSSUSNODSUOD 50| 30U Pip PUE|

- Jiey Aue 350| J0u pIp BYS *||am Se JIey Jay pajind sey 10adsns Y3 1BY3 PRILIS d] "dydepeay

e Jo 1iq e Sulaey ueyy Jay1o saunfur Aue E_va_ 10U PINOJ ays "peay ayl 01 SHY M3}
e BulAI9034 ueyl 13410 siy3 03 spJesal ul lejop Yonw 3A13 0] 3|qe J0u SeM d| "J3Y paxdene
Ajpauodas pue sjyy Aq pasudins uaaq-sey 19adsns 3y} ‘WI00J Y] PAIFIUI SEY d] 2Y1 uaym

‘(a8e
Anpigesaujna s,10adsns ayj uo paseq >mv_ B J9Y DAIF 0} yjeis [230Y Sunyse Aq ssadoe u%:.mm
di “Bunusia aq 01 3u108 sem Jaylow 13y Jey) mMouy lou pip 13dsng 313y} SuiAr)s sem
rumnm:m. J2gySnep Jay yeyl suiodas Suimoyo) 1310H SIgl aUd papuane sey ays sajels d|
[eALLIE N0 Jopid 3] S[BW ‘SD11D SNS “YUB|Q 1 YIIYM MOPULM 3] UO SINoNns auym padeid
Asy3 ‘Ys) pue mopuim 3y} uo pasdueq pue ised pay|em SDJeW OM] - OESIN "JNOM BUO|
U] "Moputm uo wc_m:mn Ajpareada. | pUB SMOPUIM UI Y210] uiuys 910y 3pISING W

"ay1m 0] yeads 0y mou y/H

Bulpuane s1 ‘9)Mm Sty YUMm sanss| 8ulaey udaq sey ay se asay) uidels uaaq sey ay ‘Oly
s1 3y ‘siq| @y} 1e 3jew 0} uayods :THSIN “Bulyiswos auop Sey 3y pausduod st yu| dols
0] UdYm mou 1,uop pue ssapamod we | “Juod 3y} s1 1eym sAes AJJua 1se| Y] pue 3y
siy Suipua Inoqe sy|e1 Y pue P3| sey ay Jey} [eunol e sS013e dwod sey Ju| “o3e syIem

Hnessy uowwo)

uonedsanu|

U004 PIYD

LN

uladug))

._“N\Nmmmwx._”ﬂ.

[
T2/SSESV/TY|
_

H~\¢mmm§q_

9100

-120ZL0S02H|

uoipaj0ad
PilYd

1Z/90/LT 6T

awu)

awu)

sIy 6€°00

1€ |e 666

12/90/LT 8T|

™M -g
4
Q
(@)
©
| O
_

|
12/90/ ...H_ ‘LT

T2/10/s0 ‘9T




Page 44



"SUJBIUOD OU SABY M ‘PAIEIIXOLUI S| PUB ‘UMOP Pauled sey ay ‘Ladua||

1€ 0} udyods 3| - SFZIN  “INOlABY3( SIY 01 anp Aeme Yj|em 0} pey sys pue |Iunod

a3 1e uondaoay ojul swed ay uaym Sunepiwnui Sulaq pue oey Jay o aynb Sunias
‘SEM 3Y pUB Wiy UD3s Sey Ju| "BJeyam 1Yy J0) pALIIOM S| Jul ‘AINp U S| pue Ja8euew ay) S
Oym YEUUeH p3j|ed JJels JO raquidil J1H29ds B Ym SINSSI SBY Y 1LY] SIIBIS JU] "SIUDBPISI)
43y30 pue jjels Suualesiy] ‘sanssi gsy JNolAeYIq SIY 0] aNp MOLIOWO) umﬁ._i Buaq
s11nq aJay) paoejd uaaq sey 9 "uiess e Jo uouy ur dwinf 03 Sulod s1 3y Ju pjo} sey ajey
=0y

ay3 1e 3ugaq p|iyD 3y} punoJe SUIADU0D Y} pue YS| SIY1 4O BIEME AIe 957 YS| Uo Suljeap
SHun 13 "Jew 3 Npe ue Yim S ays su1aound ade a3yl “35J Jo ysu ydSiy Asap, "joJiuod

0 Ayoeded ay) pey aaey Jou pinom pInoys YSnoya s ) ‘oS "a1aymAIaAD oIS Sulaq pue
paiedixolul Ajysiy sem pue 3ysiu 1se| suoodsiayiap ut Bulaq piyo 3y JO duljuO SO10Yd
"PIIY2 33 10} SJeDY BYS SE dySy pualie 01 axjod ) pinom "pasayloq Aejnaiued 3,usi
J9AIMOY S| BYS JIYM SMOUY JAYICIN "WIo0d ay) Joj SuiAed si oym pue yum si sYs oym

0} Se Jeadun s1 ) "Suiuana Aepuns aduls 219y} uUaaq sey pue siq| ay3 1e SuiAels uaaqg sey
alewsay sjy3 Jeys sseadde 3 “130140 ue paynesse Suiaey Aepuns 4o sanoy Apea 2Y1 uI asnoy
S/PUBLL B 0] U e] SeM D|eWwS) Y] ‘Bjewd} plo JA £T B JOJ PALIIIUOCD ISRIOM |BIDOS S| "YU

"PIO YIUOW B 13A0 S| 32UY0 A3 Se auo8 sey a8ejooj ay1 Ajaxl 1nq|

SUO0dSIIUIaM PUE |I2UN0I YIMm apew aq 01 sauinbu3 -ade100j 3y ap|rosd 03 pajiey sey

9104 ay] "[310Y B 1€ Sem 3ys 108} 3] PUB 4| pUnole suiaiuoed 353 01 anp uoiesSa||e sy}
0} Joud 2104 gy 1e P312npu0d aJam saunbua A13) “Aowsw Jay Buidayie uonedxolu|
40 [9A3] J2Y 01 3NP P3LINI0 Sey SIY1 MOY MOUY| 10U SIOP 3YS “15aYD JaY UO UWAS pey pue
3]E)S PajedIXojul ue Woly dn usyom sey plo SJA €T WIIDIA SY1 SaU] [BLIBIELU BY] U22M]3g
"Odd Japun a|ewa) GOET JO S :ErbAN “IYSiu

15| a1ay3 Aeys 01 Aj)| 10j woou 3yt Joy pied sjew y  1ySiu J3A0 ajdoad Jaylo pue >.on. |

B UM [210H 3Y1 0) 3WED BYS UBY) - J|9543Y JIA0 YIIS pue Aep.alsai Aep [|e 1o sem ays

- 2131 Ae)s 0} J21ySnep Jay pasiape 3dijod pUB 3SNOY S PUBLLL 13Y JE SEM ays Wanoyl ju|
"UMO J3Y UC W00 dY3 Ul |3s S! pue €T st Ja1ySnep a3y -1y Supdry ‘aiey Jay Suynd ‘adey
9y} punoi 13y Buidde|s sem ss1ySneq ‘panful uaaq sey jui ‘aw payoene isnl 133ysSneq
"A®y aJeds e 193 0} s1leISUMOP 2u0S sey JAYIOW Y] JBY] SIIEIS Jul BY] ING ‘W00 |

[@104 3y Jo 1nc Jay 108 sey jul YL “Jay pajSuelss sey pue |10y Y} papuanie Aepoy.

'Sey Jayroul ‘[E10y 3y U] Suiall St pue Jaylow ay3 Aq N0 PaxIIY U] Sey 3YS SEIS Ju|

uss2uo)

waduo)|

ajewsay e
UO JJNesse |enxas

650
-TZ0Z90¥1-DH

¥ELO

“170Z909T-OH

9JUI|OIA

uI3dU0)

9520

~T120T90LT-DH

8670
-TZ0C90LT-DH

T2/Lyves/iv|

S1Y YZ:9TIe|
118 666 T2/90/¥T| ‘b
|
|
|
1)
4
@
. o
_ SIYSOi6T, 12/90/91/ O €2
|
|
|
12/9-0/91 _
awwd  -1Z7/90/ST. 7T
|
_
S1Y 00:TT
12 || 666| 12/90/LT  'Te|
S1y TO-TT|
1€ |13 666| 12/90/LT 0T



Page 46



.:onamumz 3U3 Ul UBW 3} SSOIJE IWed 1By} ayqnd jo Jaquiaw e si ays - uoidaday 1e JJom
10U S0P JYu| "WOCd Y] Ul lo13ad sey auoawos jeyy yels ay3 pjo} sey ajew ayl “spuey
SIY Uo PoO|g “SPuey uy paydund ‘@sou wos) SuIPa3|q ‘YIIS WOO. 3yl ut s1 uosiad Jaylo sy, 7680 SIY OT€2
‘uefeon) — ysij3u3 pood yeads 3,usaop ajew ay| “dn usleaq Y4sap ay3 0] SWOd SBY JeiN JOUB|0IA -T.C0ZSOTT-DH 1e||e) 666 TZ/S0/T1 "O€|
a - “19A3MOY IDUIYO 1By} . _ - ||
01 payjul| JI umowjun "uo11e0| ay) 1e ade|d joo) JySy Joye punoy sem asewep 1ey) 1sn{
‘awld siy3 03 s2adsns umoud ou e 319y "uosiad umoudun ue Ag ‘sueawt umouyun Aq
MOpuUjMm € 01 pasned ud3q sey aSewep 1ey) pasa|je si ) UOIEIO| Y3 I Juapidul ue Suung| a8ewe(q leujwiL) 12/v0V9E/1Y awy| 12/S0/11 .mN_
- - "1318| We3a] H 3y} 0} Supjeads 3q I 193} SIY uo yoeq| . _ .
8umes pue Jaiddey 10| e swaas aH *J{@swiy wJey 0] s1ealy) oy ‘syuids poos u| s| aH “ajew _
01 U OdS :pHZIN SIY T:9T w004 3y} Jof Jaquiny *1xa ay3 Bus Ajuo pnom 4o som 3w
ay1 J1 y22y2 0} wooi ay} 03 dn ob Jou pinom ffb3s “WOO0I 3Y) WOL) IDMSUR OU SEM 343Y) |
BulAess s| 3|ew B13ym wooJ 01 ySnouyz and aq 01 payse pui ysnoyz 108 >__m3=m>w sey _
PuE SaLI] JO Jaquinu e [930H St pa|(ed 'yu; "AepalssA uaas 10 pRJIBIUDD JION "|BpIdINS
8u)|93) sem ay BujAes TZ/S0/TT AePISISAA SBIAIBS HIN PIIDRIUCD OYM J[BLU JO BUBYIM 850/ M
U0 %23yd 01 UONEIO| pus)le s10140 | Sunsanbau $sa00y Jo JUt0g 3j8uIS woly Suyjied juj wiaouo)| -ﬂwowmowﬂ.u_.__ SIY EPYT HN\mo\Nﬁ. 1 8
‘Ajpeq os dn _
uaie3q 3ulaq WY 0} SNP JSQUISWAI J0UUED 3Y Jey)-palels d| Jam s1aadsns Suipuelsino %
ay1 oym payse usy “suoyd djiqow siy o) aSewep [eUIWLLD Pasned os|e aaey pue saunful
- HaV 8uisned 3ej ay3 0] sawl sNoJaWNU Wiy payound sey paiyiiuapl 13)e| SEm oym Ijew
e Suipnpur dnous ay3 1ey) sadaje aH *)10M 1€ SONSS| JSA0 UOIIEIIDYE [ECGIIA € Ul SBBLU _
Jay10 8yl yum padedus sey ay pajels aY "yantu Moy 31e3S Jou pIp 3y Ing [oyodje Supjuup _
sanges||02 ¥40m s1y Jo ua) xoidde yum OTZ WOOL Ul usdq pey ay Suiuans syl 1ey] pajels _
2H "pash sem Jalaidiajul NYILYOYD B pue pasiiin sSem qQUOM 919-2404a19Y3 ysiSug
eads 10U p|no3 ay "asou Bulpaalq B pue peay siy Jo apis puey-Yys| ay1 o1 Suisiniq ‘adey
SIy 0] SUOIBJRTE| PRY OYM WINDIA 34} A 19W 49M SIBJIYO “PAYNESSE uIaq pey afew siqeuue)
e 1ey) 3unjess ‘|330y ay1 Jo isiuondanal ay) wiouy [jed e 0} Jayuny rIT T9S ‘IJOVNIAILS 04 sse|D 8niq
“TALOH Sig1 PUILIE 0} PAYSE] 219M SISLJO TZOT ABW WATT Aepsany ug- siy OF: TO  P3)104u0) §O 5504 .HN?mEQS_ W) 1z/s0/ct "Iz
: "Apoisn) 0} pakanuod T 1oadsng -paynesse usaq pey ajew| 1 _ .
e 1yl Suners ‘jajoy ay3 Jo isiuondadas ayl wouy fes e 03 13Yuny 1T I9S ‘ADVYNIALLS
“TALOH SidI pPuaie 0] payse) 313m s10Y40 TZOZ AeW YITT Aepsan) uQ- sy Or:TO0 Havov T1Z/98LYE/TY| W) 1Z/50/2T 92
- “junup aq o} Jeadde Jou pip g Sulkn|s sem ajew 3y} - sanss| Aue 500 I _
pasned Jou sey - 1,Usey Ing UC SAOW O} PI)SE uaq Sey aH -Aemioop ay) ul Buidaals ajew wisaouo) -TZ0ZS08Z-DH/| siy 85:70 Tz/s0/9t T4




Page 48



s1 3jeway yBjuo) Jof d1aymawos Suipuy Jay IjeNjDe) AR 1YSiu ISe| SINSSI Pasned sey
ays se u| 13y 33| 03 Buisnyau ase Aay) pue U Jjasay Sulduoy S| aYS ‘A[JUBLINI SINSSI BWIOS

sn Suisned ‘siqj ay3 ojui 198 01 Suihu) st BYS ‘B[RWAY Y] Y1M 318 BM -GZ8IN "BIAJE S||I} a2yl
punocJe a10}s ay3 u| Suiddeu ‘pajedxojul AJaa ‘a103s 8Y) Ul USQ SEY OYM J|RLIIY € 5| 3JdY 1|
"|9104 JSYI0UR ] uoljepowwodde m>;m58_m_

punoj ajewsa4 ulJay Sun1a] 10U 1B [210H DY) AAISQ 1,USIOQ "YUl — [910H SIq| Y1 1B
8uiAess s1 8ys paAdllaq S| 1| "pauINIal SBY pUR SOSId Z AQ 9ARS| 0] payse uaaq Ajsnoiaad |
pey ays "s103s ayl ojul 138 0} 3uiAi] jeway Junip e tonE 0] paj|ed aaey 0dsa]

D "SI sIy3 Ajuey

9Y1 JO S13qUUILL Jeym 0) Jajai 10U pInom Ing dn wiayl yon) pue Wayy iy [ ay Ajwey
13y jo Aue saas ay J1 jeyy ydde siy ur oSe sujw gz Inoge pies wepy “1310H sigl ul Sulhels
a8euanals 01 yoeq awod A[JuUalal sey ay - Jauped-xa 1suiede a3uayQ AQ € 40} asuaM

uo s) 3y ‘SulAes uaaq sey sy 1eym 10} Sjew e Yodal 0] Juem — UoNeqold 5eUaAIS 14NI
- ‘asea|d uea ay] yum ajew

3UO3WOS UEeD }SLIE J3PUN U0 GFEIN SIY 80:60 "WIY 23S A3y JI 666 [|BF 01 pasiape adijod
— ooy Y1t 3yl uo 3san3 e Aq wyy Jsuiede Japlo Suwuiellsal e s| 213yl SABS Jaje) .:.uo_uF

Yl aU1 uo |310H 2y} 1e topLIod & Ul dadjse SuiA| s 9jew e jeyy SurodaJ [210H siq) 3. Jje1s

"HSVQ Pue JU3Wa)e)S e pasnyal pue uonoe Adijod Jo aamuoddns 10N “y4N Ajpuanind

51 3y se 0F 03 3S[2 2I2YMOU pey 3y Se [330Y-3Y3 01Ul da Y1 13| 2YS 18Y] PIWLUOD d|

‘|2ea.q 2y} JO} pI)Salle Sem 3y pue d)

3y} 935 0} BJ9Y] SEM 3y PaULIUOI g adjod ayl o1 Sulyjel usym “dI Y1 19eIU0D Apdalipul
10 Ajpanp Jouued ay asaym dq ay3 Jsulese JapiQ wawWsseley JsuleSe uonsalold e si
2J3Y3 1843 pue [3104 3y Je Suipisas sem Jauped-xa SIy eyl PSULIOJUI 3JdM 331j0d “1ILOH
SI81 3y1 J0 100}3 YLINOJ 3Y3 JO JOPLIOD doajse sem 4 3y 1BY3 patulojul 1am I1j04

*JaY 01 SI100p 113Y] PO} 3ABY ASY] PUE SIg| 3] SPISINO|

wIaduo)

asv

2JUI|OIA

521 SNS|

~ *3Sewe(q |eujwu) pue Hay ‘siqeuue) Joy

paisalie ajew T S9N “mojd uo poojq pue suoyd | dn paysews ‘mopuim o) a8eweq
"SB|BW S}UM ||V "UOJIEJO] UMOUNUN MON "JO0. 3Y} OJUO MOPUIM JOOJ 1511 JO INO IpEW
BABY SIJBW :FZSON "ZE UONIIS JAPUN PAUILIP £ SABY MOU I “dl AY) Se Jagunu wooJ
3WEes Y1 papiaoad pue ul payjem SARY SIJEW 3JOW 7 :95SON '0TT pue 60z ul 2se Aayl
"dn ua1eaq UIY] pue s3jEW QT Aq JBA0 U E] SBM WO SIY JBY] S3)LIS d] :9SSHN "Salnful
HEV UM widla 2uQ “Wwood e ul siielsdn asow g Apuaseddy -a28unoj ui 10adsns T :9559N

d2pIQ Juswisseley

TOSO
-T2Z0TPOLO-DH SIY ZZ:9T| - 1Z/v0/L0.  'SE
! | L L L
1450 SIY 6Z:LT _
-TZ0Z¥0L0-OH| 1e ||Ed 666 TZ/V0/L0|  ¥E
|
L¥T0
-1Z0ZY09T-DH SIY Q1T TZfvo/ot| €€
_ i (@))
4
. )
6800 SIY 8Y:L0 o
-TZ0ZVOTZ-DH| 18]1e2 666 1Z/v0/Te| m.a..nm.
_
Tz/9£88Z/1v awin TZ/vo/ie]  CIE




Page 50



01 pardwane sey 4| UAYM "di Y3 YHM 3SINCIIS1UI |ENXSS [ENSUSSLOD-UOU Ul poJeSua sey| asnqy onisawoq|
Japuajj0 "|3N0H 3Yy3 1e wood ojuy 13y pajind pue s13p|noys Aq di paqqe.s sey Japuayo adey| Hm\gwwﬁ\g_ sw 12/€0/91 sl
‘S3OUIYO| | |
Aue aso|351p 03 Juem 1,usaop Inq adejd 3y} J3AO [|e Suidy squui| 31am 313y} Ajjusedde
Buniap| 8yl Inoge pdjse uaag sey d| - ZSZIN "wiy payIn| Asy) - uieSe payoene uaaq sey
ajew ay} ‘s3sang ay3 Jo suo yum SuinSie mou S1apuayo z ‘way} dois o} sw djay 03 paitl |
oym s1sang 1o Jo auo paxoene 1snf Asy) -Sunysy spisino mou aue Ayl ., "ASUOW wWay} 0690/ say 08T
SIMO 3U0AWOS Jey] BulAes 100l Yy 9y 03 saieisdn uondadnau niyy ues 3jdoad ssajpwoy 7 IUB|OIA -TZ0ZE00Z-DH| 18 ||BD 666 1Z/€0/02| ‘1P
. o ~ “paiinbai 1a8uoj ou o4’ . _
‘Joyodje pue s3nip Ajqissod jO SoUBNPUI BYI JBPUN  UMOP PILLEI MOU SBY 3H "WOo0lL 2900 _
3y1 aAes| 0} Buisnjal ‘Jyels oquy 01 Suluaiealyl Suiaq sem 2 oals paydadsns Yyum ajew ~T20CE0ST-OH aduenquuy| 1Z/€0/sT o
- T T -agenSug| | 0180 ]
Inoj Buisn pue pnoj 8uiaq [910Y 3y} JO JU0Y 313 IN0 asam 8T-9T pade syanoA ST Jo dnouo asv -TZOZEOOE-DH s1y 90:0¢| TZ/€0/0E  °6€
- *13Y3a803 siq| 2y} 1€ SuiAes alam ajew pue 3jewd) Siyl eyl sajers| | [ _
80| snoiABId "13| pue 100p Ayl WoLj AeME BUIED 3Y 1Y) PIeaY 3Y SB UOOS Se ‘19)eads _ m
pnoj uo 11 1nd pue g6 PaUOY "YUl Y} IABST "Yul 3Y3} 13] Jou pjnom aH Jofew Suyiou _ o
19 a3y e Funnoys sem ay ‘aaissas8e Jo |edisAyd 138 10u pIp 9H 'S, puduy B 0) Aem 5580 s1y ¢Qo~_ o))
13y Sunjew s1 ays pue {910H 3Y3 1 |13 S AH X3 J3Y Ylm UOIedIA)je Ue pey Sey 3|ewa amsawoq -TZ0ZVOTO-OH e e mmm_ ﬁN\S\S.. ha “8E|
a -aoeyd uaye] sey iy} 2JayMm AJJOEXS UMOLYUN OS ‘AWEU SPUaLLY ay1| 1 _ -
950|2sIP 10U P[NOM PUE ‘JIQLUNU SSBJPPE 3yl MOUY J0U PIP SYS PAWIE|D Ju| "SWOY SPuall) |
JU| 9Y1 sem yoIym ‘YLIomyd1ST Ul Ssppe ue e dded )00 18yl ‘UoIIEIIRYE AJUO [eqJaA
B SEM )1 PSULIJUOD Ju| "JaupMed J3Y pue ‘J|asiay ulaamlag Uo[1edIa)e |BqJaA e Ajuo Sem
SWAU0) Ju) 3y pue ‘01 uajods uaaq sey Juj Y1 ‘siql Y3 1e WooJ pIPUSNE 3ARY SIADLYO Tefrsove/iv auwn ﬁm?o\mo_ "LE

*U0 SW02 Wed) Sulow AY] |1UN 1 MBABI TOUURD
3y a1e1s J4e3s Inq AqQog SY3 Ul St A1DD :0ZSIN “HNESSE Ue Se U SIAPISU0D ay I3Y1aym
0} SB MOU 3w 3y} ylim SuiSSNISIP dJe I\ "Wy panngpeay Ajleuonualul Jou sey ays 7
‘on e pey sey 3ys pue wood Jay 0} yoeq Jay Sujuodsa uaaq sey a|ewW ‘YLio) pue yoeq 08 0}
peay Jay Sasnes ydiym 1) e sey 1ynsal e se pue Asdapida 0.} S13JJNns ajeway ay) - sanJed |
yum m:_u_.mmam JaYuny :0zSaN diysuonejas e uj 10U ale pasoAul sarled ay; pue uoidadal
03 a8ewep ou s 2JaY) ‘pa1edxolul AI2A S 3YS (0ZSIN  "HNESSY UOWIWOY) PaLILY) 3 _
{lim ‘peay uo e ou ‘eanuoddnsun 4 :0zSIN [210Y Y3 2Ae3| 01 Suisngaa Ajjuaiind si pue |
ealy uondaday ay) 0)-aSewep pasned os|e sey 3|ewsay ay) ‘oSe sujw f xosdde aoe|d ooy 00| SIY 8T:Z0 7
_ aJU3|0IA JO JUDPIDU| “WIO0 JIBY] O} 08 0 Suisnya) mou s) pue Jayjoue panngpesy 1seng BIUI|OIA -TZ0ZTVY0LO-DH| 1e el 666 Hm\g\ho." ‘9§




Page 52



0s|e pue [210Y SIqI 3y} SPISINO AUBSINY B Su1aq s21j0y02)/SNn.p 40 10| & aJe 3say)

'|930H Siq| Y1 1e wHy uas 1snisey ays s,005a1 iq 3y 40 - suBWLIEGE AURAYS]

pue siq| 12 1n0 3uey 03 umou)y ‘saAIY pue s8ued wouy JaxJom oddns e Aq pamojjoy
8u1aq sj aH -ssaJppe awoy 3] sey pue siajeap Snip Aq pawoo.s Sutag AjJuaiind uos suj

"SUOI}PUO) |leg JO Yoeaug

UI S| LOWIS JNJ Wiol4 "Aepo] wiy Yum Jo auos sey pue uowis 3uraas Ajdujiim st uale)y pue
uaJey| 335 0} 310y ay1 Suipuale Ape[nSal si 3Y pue uowxs Si 3jew HYeis wou) auoyd ay
19A0 pauIe1qO S|1EI3P WO ‘|310Y Jy1 I 33uesinu Suisned 3jew Suiodal [210y ay) woly
PaAIa3aJ |lewy “Butpying Suliaua pue s15an8 ano SuiAouue dasy sajoyodje/siasn Snig

. N “3LWeU SIY UBY] J3Y10 SeM 3Y OYM 10§ OJul JSY1Ny OU pey INg
[12UN0d 3yl Aq |310Y BY) 0] JUDS SEM J3YIL1IE U] PIES HeIS S} "YU "MOoU WIY YIM OgLue
‘Buipas|q Ajlande __.;m ‘aoe} ssoude ysed wopT xoxdde - ZFTIN "HED 29 pIN02 3A31jaY
‘mouq siy ssosoe ysed daap uado Aiaa ‘8j110q ssejs yum payoene - £pTAN "ul sl 3y wool
1BYM O S J]eW 3yl OYM MOU) 3,US30P PIYIEIIE SEM OYM 1S3ND "Pasn uaaq sey ajiuy

B 3)j1] SY007 *a%ey Sy 03 paJniul §1 3jew ‘s] 1533 JaY1Id oYM mou)| 1,usaop yui *uondadal
ul :8._2_ painfu| "poojq jo 510 m:_mo_ S1 dUO pue 15ans Jayjoue paydene sey 1sang
-28puq uone)s uien|

3y} spJemo] papesy pue [210Y 3Y3 JO J00p 241} 8y} BIA SuiiXa aUads 3yl 13| sey 1adsng
"Pooyq Jo Aljuenb jeijuelsqns e 3s0] 03 wiRdIA 3y Suisned ysesd uado waQt e Suined)

Pua 23309 USY0Iq Y YUM 33e} JO BPIS YI] 03 WHIMIA paydund ‘puey YU SIY M uopow
Suiyound e ur uay) pue 133q Jo 31104 SSEIS e Jo Pud SUULIP UIY) Y} Paysews sey adsns
“uawaaiesip Suung ‘ASUOW INCGE WIDIA UM UOIRIIYE [RIIA B pey sey Japuayo
- “pa»20| WO0J Pasopd uaaq sey aoe|d

uaxe) aney 0} pasajje s DUIYO WOOI-IY) 03 SS90y "109dSNS Y] YUIM X3S [BNSUSUOD
-uou pey ays pajels osje sey 4| YL "|oyod|e pawnsuod aaey Ady] siq) ay 1e 1adsns

Ay3 1ow sey ays pasajje sey d| "pauaddey sey jeym ujejdxa o} ajge s) Inq Juup ysnoayl
pa1edix01ul Si di “3d1jod uo Ynesse Joj 0s|e 3P Siq| Y1 JE JNesse Y3 J0j palsaLie usaq sey
9w - STTIN "PUBY SIY Ul 3]130q e 103 Sey 3jew - GGTIN ‘B[ W UIDS JABY BPSY 1B SIDWO
"IN0 Jjey Jay saddi pue Jay SpJemo) awed sy ‘wiy MEeS ays Uyl pue puaiy e SUIlSIA Sem
ays sAes Yu| "Jap|noys peq e SeH "Yu] "woolpaq sy 01 WidiA Sedp 0] SulAi} sep “wool
3y} ssoude Jay umouy] 19y paynesse 1snf sey Jauned-xg -aoijod Joy Supyse ajewa|
‘uoljels

SNQ SpJemo} [310H SIq) 3] USY1 Sey JapuayO “Jiey ayy Aq Ajpaleadal 4j pajind sy ‘anes

asv

uJaouo)

asv|

ADUI|OIA

HES -8TS|

J1SeWo(

HEVOV|

-T20Z€0E0-0H| SOYYT  TZ/E0/E0]  8p
ZvED
-1Z0ZE0PO-DH SIY 6EET| TZ/€0/v0| Ly
9110 |
-T120Z£0S0-OH S14 01:60 1Z/€0/S0 9P|
[
[
|
vTEO| lle> B
"TZOTEOTT-DH|  666SMLETT|  TZ/€0/IT| )°St|
| o
©
ol
[
[
TZ/L09LT/1% sw TZ/e0/t vy
|
€200 $1Y SO°TO| _
-TZ0Z€09T-DH 1€ [|e2 666 TZ/50/91 v




Page 54



‘o8e sujw!
ST punoJe wool 230y Jay puncJe Suj3uey Yyioq a1am Sa|eul Ayl 18yl p1es Yu "op 03 Suiy}
WBU 3y} 5} pasijeas 13 3uoawos 03 9y0ds 3ys 18y} PIES YUl IO YUM Y|e] 0] 31| Pinom
13 puil J9Y PaBueyd Mou-sey ays Ing ‘9IUaY0 |enxas e BuipieSas Aepiaisah pajjed yui
- “19] 13)& Y00 |[IM OYM SpuaLy)
yum Auadoad ay1 woly pancwal ajewa4 'SaWLI Jo suonedajje Supjew suc ou - SERIN
“jSewW e Suleam woiy 1dwaxa 5| djewsy ayl "woo. ay) ojul apdoad Buijiam uaaqg sey
pue “jsew e Suueam udaq Jou sey ajewdy 3y 'sioop Suiwwes pue ‘Sulwealds ‘Junnoys
s1 ays pajeySe Suinas si pue ‘SAea| 01 SuIsnyal s 3YS “s3[NA PIA0) Sulydealq s| ays
SEe paAoWIRJ 3q 0} 3|BW3) Y} JO} PIYSE SeY [310Y 3L "SSIPWOY 218 A3 Se [310Y k3 Ul §I
OYM “J3SN IIAIBS B J0J 9FEUIAR]S ‘[910H SIG) 3yl 1SIA 01 Ay Ayl DgS woJj 3ulj|e si ju|
"3Ul S! puUL MOU SWOY YIBeq S1 9H "JO pauin] sem auoyd
SIYy pue InNo Jusm aH "3 0] UMNOds Mmou SBY 3YS ‘Yui WO ||ed J3YLN “3jeW [BpIINS
- "3|ewW SwWes 7Z/T0/10
JO 8/ NdN 01 payneiy “Aepol Jolea 33ijod Aq uaas sem dY SIJLIS 3y “J3pIo Ul e st ay
uo ajew 0} uxods asey |2 01 ueaw J,upip ays ‘a1jod a3y} s|jea ¥ suoyd
INOA @yeYs oA 1 sueaw yaym dde ue sey JYS *[|ed Y3 PABUILLID) uay3 0|3y pies SAN0oA
9jewW e pue aul| 3y} uo awed uoyd Aw aw aalg, Suihes Ajjealia1sAy ajeway Sulweauds
I Addey sem ays pue Jay 10} SUIAdUOD AjetpawIwl|
OU 3JaM 2J3Y] "S||e3 JYUNy JuaA3.d O] pue Jje)ls JaYlo o} uo ssed 0} W30 srp
Ajued 0} 4ap.o u) yeis o1 yeads pue ‘YIys SuLNp pUINE [[IM 13210 "WOoOI 13y 0] yoeq 0
01 spaau ays SulAes 13y Je PaIN0YS pue INO JWIOI IABY |10y SIq] WO JJLIS JO SIDqUIDN
"Woo. 13y ul Sune|os) uaaq sey pue Aepinies uo GTPIACD 10} dAINSOd pa1sa) Sey ays
‘aBeusAals 1e [910H siq| ay3 ul Suial Ajpualind si ays ‘AjjeaaisAy SulAi ui pajjes sey yu||
*Aepo} L0da1 e apew aney JuswaSeuew puy ‘wajqoid ay) Jo a1eme|
ase Juswadeuew jeyl SuisiApe 1910y SIgl WO PBAISIRJ [IRWS - 1eYdgap uado |im 3sang|
-3} 0s sJ1oop 3y} uo 3uiSueq ‘Anus uies o1 SulAn S| 3y "aAea) 01 Wiy Yse [Im am uondanal
uo dJe M | "UIY} Ul payeaus sey H "uscIIdadal SARI| 0] SABY M SILUILALUOS ‘Awi) Aue pm_
uondadal uo uos1ad AL AJuo S) AIBYL SY *I|ewWa) ANp UO Jjels Ajuo Ayl we | 3oy Y ul
pamolje Jou si 3y p|o} usaq sey sH “swooi 03 dn oF 01 |30y 0uf Suiwod sdaay Jasn Sniq|
*Aep Asana Buluaddey $j s|yl aaisnqe Sulaq pue no|
193 01 Wy} 193 JJels uaym Suuousi pue Suiping ay3 Sulajua pue s3)NJ PiA0Y) Sunjeslq|

InolAeyag
9]eJ3PISUOIUI

Apmoy

uoslad mc_mm_s__

dewsa4 mc_Emm._um_

s8niQ

1Z/10/60,  °tS

1Z/T0/TT, €S

HN\S\H_ 4

Page 55

TZ/T0/LT 1S
TZ/10/LT

‘08|

1Z7/£0/50 6v

6850 S1Y EVi8T
| -TTOTIO60-)H, e 1ed 10T
|
87€0
-TZOZIOTT-OH| S LTET
8/%0 uI2duU0)
-TZOZTOTT-OH SIY piGT.
¥850 S1y 0:6T
-TZ0ZTOLT-OH 1213 666
_
|
5890
-TZ0ZTOLT-OH| sIy TS0,
|
zTs0 ewss
“TZ0ZEOE0DH S 62:9T)
S0v0 |tews3|




Page 56



~sadid Suisn “ded pue ulosay Sulop asem Ay}
WoO0J JI3Y] ul Sem ays UdUm pale]s Puj "woos 19yl ul uaw 3yl Yum jjiyd pue o8 o} pajuem
s uuumﬁ Ju}-"sq0o0q Aw Paydonoy pue “{e1d pue ujoJay SuIop ale udW Y3 PaIElS Pul
- - *$1301440 03 jeads
J0 935 0} pasnyai ays ‘WodaJ awud el 0} awi e d5ueLie 03 P3|(BD Sem WIIIIA |11y, O3
T3LOH SIFl 2Y1 JO 0T WOOJ 0] WIRIA 8y) Aq PAUAU] USD] ALY SI|BW £ ‘ST [BIB1BW Y|

L0
lnessy _m_‘_xwm..,. |-.HINON.nomo-UI.
Suiyonoy
Aq Jnessy |enxag 1Z/0661/Tvr|

AW |

Page 57

|85

LS|

|

17/10/80 95|
12/10/80  'SS|



Page 58



RESTRICTED (when complete) Pase | o¢ Ly [Mott]
A-PP&N‘,V v C

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

URN
Statement of: Alexander Lisowski
Age if under 18: Over 18 ................... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Licensing enforcement officer
This statement (cbnsisting of Four (4) page(s) each signed by me) Is true to the best of my

knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it, anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ............ ArEa-oends b S _— Date24/9/2024 ..o

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ |  (supply witness details on rear)

| am a licensing enforcement officer for Stevenage Borough Council. This statement is made in my capacity as a

responsible authority officer for Stevenage’s licensing team in its’ cap_acity as a Responsible Authority.

Hertfordshire Constabulary have launched a review of the premises licence for |bls Hotel, The Forum, Town Centre,

Stevenage, Herts, SG1 1EJ. This review has the full support of Stevenage Council’s licensing team.

As detailed by Police Constable Lane in her statement, a 13 year old girl booked into and stayed at the |bis Hotel
between 15™ June and 17™ June, 2021. The circumstances of the booking were such that the Police launched an
investigation into the matter. Central to this investigation was being able to view CCTV footage from the hotel. Police
have not been able to obtain the required footage of the hotel. This led to me being invited to join a Police visit to the

hotel.

| went to the:hotel at around 8.30am on Wednesday, 4t August, 2021. in the company of Police Licensing Officer
(PLO) Akroyd, Police Constables Afolabi and Lane, and other Police Officers and Fire Service officers. The front desk
was being manned by a receptionist, Marlene Damn. When a request was made to see the manager, Ms Darr_m
pointed out that she was on her own apart from the caretaker who, at present, was away purchasing paint . A phone
call was made to the designated premiseés supervisor, Hannah Chapman, but she was on hdlidéy and not within easy
travelling distance of the hotel. However, Ms Chapman contacted Mr Tony Roworth of the Novotel Hotel in nearby
Knebworth to come and assist us. Mr Roworth'is the designated premises supervisor for the Novotel Hotel. Although

the Novotel and Ibis are owned by separate companies, the companies share the same directors. -

Page 59
2013 RESTRICTED {when complete)




Pase 1+ bk MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Whilst in the reception area | asked to Ms Damm to show me the control for the Hotel's CCTV system. She -
explained to me that there was no control for the CCTV system at the Hotel, and no monitors on which to view live
CCTYV footage. | asked her what happened If the Police or the Council asked for CCTV footage. She explained that
an e-mail was sent to head office. When | asked where head office was, she told me It was upstairs. Ms Damm tock
PLO Akroyd and myself upstairs to the head office. The control for the CCTV wasn't there. Nor were there any
monitors for viewing CCTV footage. In charge of the office was the director of commerce, Geraldine Mullins. She

explained that if CCTV footage was required they contacted Abel Wisman who didn't work at the Hotel.

Mr Roworth subsequently arrived at the Hotel. He gave us a tour of the building. | didn’t see any CCTV monitors
anywhere in the building. After the tour PLO Akroyd and myself asked him about the CCTV and other matters. Mr
Roworth explained that if anyone required copies of CCTV footage Mr Wisman had to be contacted. He would then
download the footage. If there was a requirement just to view footage, again Mr Wisman had to be contacted and he

would try to link the CCTV to any suitable screen that was available, such as a desktop computer.

In Annex 2 of the premises licence, under the heading “Function Suite”, Condition 7 requires an incident record to be
kept. Mr Roworth was unable to produce the incident record. Similarly, under Condition 15, a refusals log for the

refusal of sales of alcohol must be maintained. Mr Roworth was unable to produce the refusals log.

PLO Akroyd, as part of her representations, has produced a log of criminal incidents that have occurred at the Hotel.

It includes several assaults and a rape. This shows a clear need for the Police to have access to CCTV footage in a
timely manner. This list of incidents also shows that the safety of staff working at the Hotel would be improved if they
had a monitor{s) to enable them to view activity throughout the Hotel. PLO Akroyd has also produced a copy of an e-
mail from Mr Wisman that shows that Condition 11 of the premises licence has been flouted in cennection with the
length of time that CCTV footage should be retained. Because of Mr Wisman's behaviour/attitude | do not believe that
the issues around access to CCTV can be resolvéd informally. Conditions concerning CCTV access need to be

imposed on the licence through a review of the licence.

| request the following amendments to licence conditions listed in Annex 2 of the premises licence:

Condition 9 to read: "The premises will be equipped with a CCTV system that covers all the entrance and exits to the
Hotel, all the public areas of the Hotel including all the entertainment facilities on the first floor, all the areas that serve
Hotel resident and visitors to the entertainment facilities with food and/or drink, and all the corridors and other open

areas on the floors where Hotel residents have their rooms. The quality of the images should be of a standard that is

o Page 60 I £
2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)




Prsedoe LA- MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

acceptable to Hertfordshire Constabulary, including a full image of the faces of people entering the premises to such a

standard that the images can be used for identification premises. The CCTV will be in operation and recording 24

hours

a day.”

Condition 10 amended to read: “The local Hertfordshire Constabulary licensing officer will be informed by e-mail within

24 ho

opera

urs in the event of the breakdown of the CCTV recording equipment. The equipment is to be repaired and in

tion as soon as possible."

Condition 11 amended to read: “CCTV images.to be kept for a minimum of 31 days and produced to a Police Officer,

Police Licensing Officer, Police and Community Safety Officer, Stevenage Council licensing officer or other Stevenage

Council authorised officer within 48 hours of a request. The images should be provided in'a format that is viewable by

the person requesting them. CCTV images will be qate and time dated. CCTV images shall be available for

immediate vieWing on a monitor at the Hote! by all the categories of person mentioned above. There shall be at least

one CCTV monitor in the reception or front office of the Hotel for staff to monitor activity within the Hotel. A member of

the staff who can operate the CCTV system shall be on duty at all times.”

| also

reguest that further conditions in Annex 2 of the licence are amended:

Condition 7 amended to read: “An incident record log shall be maintained, either written or electronically recorded, of

the fol

A

c
D
E.
F
G

llowing matters:

. All incidents of crime or disorder that occur at the Hotel or are reported to Hotel staff.
All calls to made to Police about situations other than crime and disorder.

. All refusals of alcohol sales.

. Ali visits by Police or other responsible authority officers.

All evictions of guests or customers.

A record of the times worked by SIA staff, including their name and badge number.

. A record of any faults affecting the CCTV system.’

This log shall be available for immediate viewing, upon request, by Police officers, Police licensing officers, Police

community safety officers, Stevenage Council licensing officers and ofher Stevenage council authorised officers.”

C

ondition 14 amended to read: * A Challenge 25 policy shall be adopted for alcohol sales. Posters advising

customers of the operation of Challenge 25 shall be displayed in prominent places near the till at sales bars. A

record of alcohol sale refusals will be kept as detailed in Condition 7 and available for viewing as detailed in

C
C

ondition 7."

ondition 15 to be delated, and Conditions 16 to 19 renumbered accordingly. : Z

Page 61
| 2013 ] RESTRICTED {when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) Pass beor b MO

The Hotel is licensed for both the on and of sale of alcohol. The conditions of the licence allow the off sale until
2am every morning. | am not aware of the Hotel conducting off-sales but | believe it to be unsuitable for the Hotel
to be conducting off-sales. Off- sales by the Hotel has the potential to attract people who would drink in public in
the vicinity causing a nuisance to passers-by and adjacent businesses. The list of incidents provided by PLO
Akroyd indicates that the Hotel attracts people, some of whom have the potential to be street drinkers. | request

that the authority to conduct off-sales is removed from the licence.

| request that the premises licence is suspended for 2 months whilst the amendments to the licence conditions |
have requested are implemented. The suspension is not to be lifted until the local Police and Council licensing
officers are satisfied the amendments have been correctly implemented. If the amendments are implemented

earlier, the Police and Councll to be advised and the suspension lifted accordingly if they are satisfied the

amendments have been implemented correctly. ;-toe-ﬁ-l:

SIGNALUREL....eesee e e Signature witnessed BY; ...

Page 62
2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)




znrh

Pag8 63

'3 A
}%"-'d i_"}L % “.E

“Six Hills Way

-.§ wlidnur-'ﬁ."!a N
o i‘ .

AP
ﬂ“i\fw .

A.f eI P

3 \'

R -mn-mmmm



e G g ¥ o
Lot b ogt—a. -
WU § (= w3
% m giah Lar o H“'\“l w [T wonf¥ e
el % u..a.,,".i S e A Y
o = Ew e C
. p— w ) (

PR TR St
%b .f"' ; Six HIIE Wy
tgs \? § w-rm.e«b .
‘\'% % = o t%& ] \. "l i%‘}; } |
3 wn' .f 'L'm-lw'r:w-mmw-

Page 64



Atrewrin E

LICENSING ACT 2003 SBCL0070

PREMISES LICENCE

LICENSING AUTHORITY

Daneshill House
Danestrete
Stevenage
. - Herts
BOROUGH COUNCIL SG1 1HN
1 - —
Ibis Hotel
The Forum
Town Centre
Stevenage
Herts
SG1 1EJ
Telephone Number: 01438 779955
—
| Where the Licence Is time Ilmltéd the datés: ~ 31 December 9999

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence:

B - Exhibition of Films

D - Boxing or Wrestling

E - Performance of Live Music

F - Playing Recorded Music

G~ Performance of Dance

H - Anything Similar falling within E,F or G
| - Late Night Refreshment

J - Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licansable activitias:

~ B - Exhibition of Films (Indoors)
' From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00  First Floor Only

First Floor Only:

New Years Eve 10.00 05.00
British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

Page 65

Page1o0f12 SBCLO0O70



D - Boxing or Wrestling (Indoors)

From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00 First Floor Only
First Floor Only:
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00

British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

E - Performance of Live Music (Indoors)
From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00 First Floor Only

First Floor Only:
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00
British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

F - Playing Recorded Muslic {Indoors)

From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00 First Floor Only
First Floor Only:
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00

British Summaertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Nen Standard times

G - Performance of Dance (Indoors)

From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00 First Floor Only
First Floor Only:
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00

British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

H - Anything Simllar falling within E,F or G (Indoors)

From: To:
Monday-Sunday 10:00 02:00 First Floor Only
Flrst Floor Only:
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00

British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

| - Late Night Refreshment {Indoors)

From: To:
Monday - Saturday 23:00 23:30
New Years Eve 23.00 05.00
First Floor Only:
Monday - Sunday 23.00 02.00
New Years Eve 23.00 05.00

British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

Page 66
Page 2 of 12



J - Sale of Alcohol (Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises)

From: To:

Monday - Saturday 10:.00 23:.00
Sunday 12:.00 23:30
Good Friday 12.00 23.30
Christmas Day 12.00 15.00
Christmas Day 19.00 23.30
New Years Eve 10.00 00.00 From 12.00 if on a Sunday
New Years Day (NYD) 12.01 23.00
First Floor Only:

Monday - Sunday 10,00 02.00
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00

British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

The opening hours of the premises:  From: To!

Monday - Sunday 00:00  00:00

First Floor Only: _
Monday - Sunday 10.00 02.00 Plus 30 mins Clearance time
New Years Eve 10.00 05.00 Plus 30 mins Clearance time

| British Summertime (Start Day) Additional hour to the Standard/Non Standard times

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and lor off supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Name, (registersd) address, telephone number and emall (where relevant) of holder of premises licence:

Fairview Hotels (Stevenage) Lid

Kanta House, Victoria Road, South Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 0JQ"
01202 813658

‘Registered number of holder; for example company niimber, charity number (where applicable)

Fairview Hotels (Stevenage) Lid 07261519

Name address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor'where the premises licence

authorises thoe supply of alcohol:

Hannah Chapman

‘Parsonal Licence number and issuing authority of Personal Licence held by Designated Premises Supervisor

{whare the pramjses authorises for the supply of alcohol):

Personal Licence Number: Sl
Licensing Authority: Central Bedfordshire

Page 67

Page 3 of 12 SBCLOO70 '



ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence —
(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended. '

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on thé premises—

{(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
to—

() drink 8 quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohal), or

(i) drink @s much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcohol directly by one persoﬁ into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensfjre that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The de3||nated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcchol
at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

{3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of.age.(gr '

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a2) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml qa@gg B8 -

Page 4 0f 12 SBCLO070




(iiiy still wine ini a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers
on the premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

7. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a
price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of this condition -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Aicoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) -"permitted price” is the price found by applying the formuia —
P=D+{DxV)
where -
(i) P isthe permitted price, ‘
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date
_of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii} Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the aleohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
{i} the holder of the premlses licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) i respect of such a licence, or
{ii) the personal Ilcence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

| {d} “relevant person” means, in relatlon te premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

8. Where the permitted price woi.‘:ld (apart from this paragraph) not be a whele number of pennies, the price given
by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny. '

9. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price on a day (“the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place |
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.
!
ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours as shown in Part M - the sale by retail of alcohol for
consumption ON and OFF the premises.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a)the consumption of the alcohol on the premises during the first twenty
minutes after the above hours;

b)the taking of the alcohol from the premises, {unless the alcohol Is
supplied or taken in an open vessel,} during the first twenty minutes
after the above hours;

c)the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking
meals there during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, if the
alcohol was supplied for consumption ancillary to those meals,

Page 69

Page 5 of 12 SBCLOO70



d)consumptlon of the alcohol on the premises by, or, the taking, sale, or
supply of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

e)the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;

fithe sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

g)the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of
the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty's naval, military or air forces,;

h)the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

ifthe supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him
at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so
supplied; or

j)the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the
holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the
liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

k)the provision of authorised licensable activities during the approved hours
and on the agreed conditions in the first floor function and banqueting suite.

Function Suite

Subject to compliance with the conditions listed below, the following licensable
activities shall be permitted in the Forum Function and Banqueting Suite on the first floor ("the facilities") during the
hours indicated:

B. Film10.00am to 2am Monday to Sunday
(with hours extended to 5am on New Year's Eva)
D, Boxing or Wrestling As above
Unless previously authorised by the licensing authority in writing, this will be limited to non-professional
boxing.
E. Live MusicAs above
F. Recorded MusicAs above
. Performance of danceAs above
H. Similar entertainmentAs above
l. Late night refreshment insideAs above
J.Sale of alcohol on the premisesAs above
Opening hoursAs above plus 30 minutes clearance time following the terminal hour.

Conditions applicable to licensed use of the facilities after 11pm:
1.The facilities will be limited to invitees or ticket holders only.

2.The authorisation of customers to use the facilities will be checked before they are
allowed access to those facilities.

3.Details of the organisers of the function/s and the nature of the same will be maintained on site and available for
inspection by an authorised Licensing Authority or Police officer, the Police Licensing Officer or PCSO, on request.

4."An event” will be defined as use of the facilities for ticketed events. In respect of an event the Police Licensing
Officer will be given 14 days' notice of the event and the DPS will be responsible for ensuring that such details of the
event as the Police Licensing Officer may require is provided to that officer. This condition will be applied to any TEN
given in respect of such event.

5.In respect of an event SIA licensed security staff will be deployed as indicated unless the Police Licensing Officer
waives or reduces such requirement on production of a risk assessment at least 14 days prior to the event. S1A
licensed security staff will be on duty for 30 mlnutes@'aget@@tart of the event until 30 minutes after the facilities

Page 6 of 12 SBCLOO70



' close. If there is no such waiver or reduction, the minimum number of security staff will be

a)For an event hosted for 100-200 guests - 2

b)For an event hosted for 201-400 guests - 2 until 2300 and 3 thereafter

c)For an event hosted for 401-500 guests - 2 until 2300 and 4 thereafter

d)For an event hosted for 501-620 guests - 2 until 2300; 3-fo 0000 and 5 thereafter

6.If security personnel are used on any occasion they shall be required to wear their badge so that It may be clearly:
seen whilst they are on duty.

7.An incident record shall be maintained and produced on request to an authorised Llcensmg Authority or Police
officer, the Police Licensing Officer or PCSO, on request.

8.The DPS or a member of staff aged 18 or over who has been authorised in wrltlng by the DPS will be on duty at the
premises throughout any function or event hosted for more than 100 guests.

9.The premises will be equipped with a CCTV system to include coverage of all entrances and exits to the facilities and
front, side and rear entrances to the premises used by guests, and of the bar areas and dance floor. Images are to be
of a'standard that is to the reasonable satisfaction of the Hertfordshire Constabulary.

10.Hertfordshire Constabulary must be informed within 24 hours in the event of a breakdown of the CCTV recording
equipment.

11.CCTV images shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days and produced to an authorised Police Officer, the Police
Licensing Officer or PCSO if so requested (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998). The premises will be responsible
for providing the appropriate medium-to comply with any such request (eg flash drive, DVD or disc).-

12.Except for customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to, for example, smoke, there
shall be no new admission to the facilities after midnight.

13.No child under the age of 16 shall be admitted to the facilities at any time for or during an event unless accompanied
by a responsible aduit.

14.A Challenge 25 policy shall be adopted.

15.A record of refusals shall be maintained and produced en request to an authorised Licensing Authority or Police
‘officer on request.

16.Any member of staff responsible for the sale or supply of alcohol to guests will receive ongoing training in relation to
the legislation governing the sale by retail of alcohol to include underage and proxy sales. A record of such training will
be maintained on site and produced t6 an authorised Licensing Authority or police officer, Police Licensing Officer or
PCSO, on request.

17.Notices will be clearly exhibited at the exits requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quickly and
quietly and to have regard for any residents in the area.

18 . Windows will be kept closed when musical regulated entertainment is played.

| 19,No music or amplified sound shall be generated within the facilities so as to give rise to a statutory nuisance within
any private neighbouring dwelling.

INFORMATIVE :
The premises licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor are responsible as provided in the Licensing
Act 2003 for ensuring compllance with these conditions.

|
ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING

Not applicable.

Page 71

Page 7 of 12 SBCLO070




ANNEX 4 — AUTHORISED PLANS
Ibis - Stevenage - North Herfordshire
Ground Floor - Drawing No. 1490/64/10

First Floor - Drawing No. L(42)02 - project No. 6920 - rev. C
Second to 6th floor - Drawing No. 1490/64/12-16

ne

-

Zayd Al-Jawad
Assistant Director, Planning & Regulation Date: 30th Juty 2018 =

Page 72

Page 8 of 12 SBCLOO70




	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE
	4 APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - IBIS HOTEL, THE FORUM, DANESTRETE, STEVENAGE
	Appendix A


